
CITI COUNCIL

Pedro "Pete" M. Sanchez, Mayor
Mike Hudson, Mayor Pro-Tern
Jane Day
Michael A. Segala
Lori Wilson AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

First and Third Tuesday
EvcryMonth

REGULAR MEETING OF THE

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY,

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2013

7:00 P.M.

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA

(Next Ord. No. -723)
(Next City Council Res. No. 2013 - 25)

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2013 - 02)
(Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2013 - 03)

ROLLCALL
Council/ Board Members
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

PUBLIC COMMENT
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this
agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker).

REPORTS: (Informational items only.)

1. Mayor/Council -ChairlBoardmembers

2. City ManagerlExecutive Director/Staff

a. Report on 2012-2013 Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drugs (ATOD) Prograrn- (Jessop).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers
should be identified at this time.)

PRESENTATIONS/APPOINTMENTS
(presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments).

3. Presentation of Proclamation to Public Works, Proclaiming May 15-21 2013, as "Public
Works Week".

DEPARTMENTS, AREA CODE (707)

ADMINISTRATION 421-7300 WJII PLANNING 4,21-7335 !Ii! BUILDIKG 421~7310 i!!'! FINANCE 421-7320

FIRE ,1,25-9133 II!!! RECREATIOl\' & COIVl.1vlV).,'ITY SERVICES 421-7200 mil POLICE '1.21-7373 !El PUBLIC 'WORKS 11.21-73/10

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4.21·7309 FAX 421·7366



May2l,2013

CONSENT CALENDAR

City Council! Successor Agency! Housing Authority Page 2

City Council

4. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Initiating Proceedings, Preliminarily
Approving the Annual Engineer's Reports, and Declaring its Intention to Levy and Collect
Assessments for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts, for Fiscal Year 2013-14
- (Kasperson).

5. Initiate and Provide Intent to the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Parking Benefit
Assessment District - (Kasperson).

a. Adoption of Council Resolution No. 2013-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy
and Collection of Assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment
District for Fiscal Year 2013-14; and

b. Adoption of Council Resolution No. 2013-_: Declaring its Intention to Order
Assessments for a Previously Approved Benefit Assessment District Pursuant to the
Benefit Assessment Act of 1982, Preliminarily Approving an Engineer's Report in
Connection with Such District and Appointing a Time and Place for Connnent
(Public Hearing) on the Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 2013-14.

6. Council Approval of Resolution No. 2013-_: Endorsing the United Way of the Bay Area
"Roadmap to Cut Poverty" and Authorizing the City Manager to Sign the "Partner Pledge for
the Bay Area Roadmap to Cut Poverty" - (Anderson).

Joint City Council! Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency! Housing Authority

7. Council/Agency Approval of the Minutes of the Regular andlor Special Meetings of the
Suisun City Council, Suisun City COlmcil Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing
Authority held on May 7,2013 - (Hobson).

Joint City Council! Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency

8. Council/Agency Approval of the April 2013 Payroll Warrants in the amount of $509,803.21.
Council/Agency Approval of the April 2013 Payable Warrants in the amount of
$1,106,649.70 - (Finance).

GENERAL BUSINESS

City Council

9. Council Discussion and Direction: Selection Process for Non-Profit Fundraising Concessions
at City Events - (Jessop!O'Brien).

10. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Approving an Application for a Bingo
License for Blue Devils Performing Arts - (Dadisho).

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 the Suisun City Council and Successor will
hold a Closed Session for the purpose of:



May 21, 2013 City Council/Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 3

11. CONFERENCE WTIB LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGAnON

Name of Case: David Fong v. City of Suisun City Case #: # FCS038343

12. PERSONNEL MATTERS

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.5 et seq. the Suisun City Council will
hold a Closed Session for the purpose of Public Employee Perfonnance Evaluation: City
Manager/Executive Director.

CONVENE OPEN SESSION
Armouncement of Actions Taken, if any, in Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

A complete packet of infonnation containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of
this meeting, and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council
/Agency/Anthority Meeting at Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City. Agenda related writings or
documents provided to a majority of the CounciVBoardlCommissioners less than 72 hours prior to a
Council!Agency!Authority meeting related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting will be made
available for public inspection during nonnal business hours. An agenda packet is also located at the eutrance to the
Council Chambers during the meeting for public review. The City may charge photocopying charges for requested
copies of such documents. Assistive listening devices may be obtained at the meeting

PLEASE NOTE:
1. The City Council/Agency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 11:00 P.M. Ordinarily, no new items will be taken up after

the 11 :00 P,M. cutoff and any items remaining will be agendized for the next meeting. The agendas have been prepared with the hope that
all items scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed.

2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may ca1l421~7300.

3. Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City, CA
Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including the Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive, Suisun City, CA, and the
Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA



I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I







ITEM 4

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 21,2013

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Initiating
Proceedings, Preliminarily Approving the Ammal Engineer's Reports, and Declaring Its Intention
to Levy and Collect Assessments for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for
Fiscal Year 2013-14.

FISCAL IMPACT: The Maintenance Assessment Districts (MAD) are important components of
the City's landscape and lighting maintenance program. Together they generate over $1 million
mmually in assessments (Non-General Fund) to maintain the various District neighborhoods and to
dredge the chmmels.

The proposed assessments would be collected for the City by the Solano County
Auditor/Controller, via the secured property tax bills of the assessable parcels within each of the
District boundaries, to fund the ongoing landscaping and lighting maintenance in each District.
For Fiscal Year 2013-14, maximum assessments will vary from $75.00 to $3,136.27 per
equivalent dwelling unit, depending on the District. These Districts provide services that benefit
the propeliies assessed and that would otherwise be provided from the General Fund.

The maximum assessment for all the Districts, except for Heritage, Montebello and Marina
Dredging, m'e subject to an 8lmual inflation factor based on the Annual Construction Cost Index as
published in the first issue of each April of the Engineering News Record magazine. This year the
mmual inflation factor was 0.02% increasing the assessments 8l'ound $0.00 to $0.63 per equivalent
dwelling unit, depending on the District. The total assessments collected, with CCI increases, will
be around $1,075,768.15.

STAFF REPORT: This resolution starts the routine yearly process of ultimately levying
assessments on the City's Maintenance Assessment Districts. The City of Suisun City has eight
Maintenance Assessment Districts (Blossom, Heritage Park, Lawler Ranch, Marina Village,
Montebello Vista, Peterson Ranch, Railroad Avenue and Victorian Harbor Maintenance
Assessment Districts). Six were created in accordance with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972. Two, Marina Village and Victori811 Harbor, were created in accordance with the Municipal
Improvement Act of 1913. The Acts require the preparation of arnmal Engineer's Reports for each
MAD.

During the months of I'vlarch and April, staff held meetings with the residents of each District to
discuss District funding, the CUlTent landscape contract and any concerus or priorities that they
had.

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:

Amanda Dum, Management Analyst I .
Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works DirectorO.?

Suzmme Bragdon, City Manager
3



Today, the City Council initiates the process, considers for approval the Preliminary Engineer's
Reports for all Districts, declares the intent to levy and collect assessments for all Districts and
establishes June 18,2013, for the required Public Hearing. This would not be the final approval
of the levy amount.

At the Public Hearing, Council will allow property owners the opportunity to address the Council
concerning the Districts, 81ld the Council will approve or amend the Preliminary Engineers Reports
and order the levy and collection of taxes. Then NBS will prepare the taped Assessor Parcel
Assessment Report to be sent to the County in time for the assessor's deadline on August 2, 2013.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No.
2013-_: Initiating Proceedings, Preliminarily Approving the Annual Engineer's Reports, and
Declaring Its Intention to Levy and Collect Assessments for the Suisun City Maintenance
Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2013-14.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Table Summarizing District Proposed Assessments for FY 2013-14.

2. Resolution No. 2013-_: Initiating Proceedings, Preliminarily Approving the Annual
Engineer's Reports, and Declaring Its Intention to Levy and Collect Assessments for the
Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2013-14.

3. Engineer's Reports 2013-14 (due to size are available with the City Clerk).

4. 2013-14 Parcel Listing.

4



Summary of Proposed District Assessments - Fiscal Year 2013-14

ITEM 4
Attachment 1

/I of FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13
ENR CCI

last Non- Year
District Parcels Assessment Assessment

(.02%)
Indexed First

& EDU's per Unit per Unit
Increase

Increased Assessed
2013-14

Blossom 113 $ 139.89 $ 139.86 $ 0.03 2-Jan 92/93

Heritage Park $ $ 192.64
$ -

92/93759 192.64 None

Lawler Ranch 1,304.30 $ 217.42 $ 217.38 $ 0.04 2-Jan 90/91

Marina Village
$1,127.28 to $1,127.28 to $ -

95/9642
$4,688.28 $4,688.28

None

Montebello Vista $ $
$ -

1994/1995 89/90486 75.00 75.00

Peterson Ranch 546 $ 298.51 $ 298.45 $ 0.06 N/A 02/03

Railroad Avenue 2 $ 3,136.27 $ 3,135.65 $ 0.63 None 91/92

Victorian Harbor A - Dredging 94 $ 232.56 $ 232.51 $ 0.05 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor A - Malnt. 94 $ 644.80 $ 644.68 $ 0.13 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor B- Dredging 20.95 $ 232.56 $ 232.51 $ 0.05 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor B- Maint. 20.95 $ 644.80 $ 644.68 $ 0.13 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor CoD - Dredging 125.15 $ 232.56 $ 232.51 $ 0.05 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor CoD - Maint. 119.99 $ 967.51 $ 967.32 $ 0.19 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor E- Dredging 55 $ 232.56 $ 232.51 $ 0.05 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor E- Maint. 55 $ 644.80 $ 644.68 $ 0.13 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor F- Dredging 89 $ 232.56 $ 232.51 $ 0.05 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor F - Maint. 89 $ 644.80 $ 644.68 $ 0.13 2-Jan 94/95

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

ENR CCI = Adjusted annual inflator produced by the Engineer's News Record Construction Cost Index.

5



6

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



ITEM 4
Attachment 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-_

A RESOLUTION OF THE cny COUNCIL OF THE cny OF SUISUN cny
INITIATING PROCEEDINGS, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING THE ANNUAL

ENGINEER'S REPORTS, AND DECLARING ns INTENTION TO
LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE SUISUN cny

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14

WHEREAS, the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed and levied annual
assessments for the Blossom Manntellllllllllce Assessment DistJrllct, HeJritage PaJrk Maintenance
Assessment DistJrllct, LawleJr Rancihl Maintenance Assessment DistJrid, MaJrina Village
CihllllllJlnel Iml)Jrovement DistJrict, Montebello Vista Maintenance Assessment DistJrllct,
PeteJrson Rancihl Maintenllnce Assessment DistJrict, Railwadl Avenue Mllillltellance
Assessment DistJrllct and VictoJrian Harbor Maintenllnce Assessment District (hereafter
referred to as the "Districts"), has initiated proceedings and declared its intention to levy and
collect annual assessments in special maintenance districts created pursuant to the provisions of
the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2, Division 15 of the California Streets and
Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500) and the Municipal Improvement Act of1913,
Division 12 of the California Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 10000)
(hereafter referred to as the "Acts") that provide for the levy and collection of assessments by the
County of Solano for the City of Suisun City to pay the maintenance and services of all
improvements and facilities related thereto; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has retained NBS for the purpose of assisting with the
Annual Levy of the Districts and the preparation and filing of reports with the City Clerk in
accordance with the Acts; and

WHEREAS, there has now been presented to this City Council the Reports as required
by said Acts; and

WHEREAS, this City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Reports as
presented and is preliminarily satisfied with the Districts, each and all of the budget items and
documents as set forth therein, and is satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary basis,
have been assessed in accordance with the special benefit received from the improvements,
operation, maintenance and services to be performed within the Districts, as set forth in said
Reports.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED BY
THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO THE ACTS, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1 That the above recitals are true and correct.

Section 2 Annual Engineer's Report: The City Council hereby orders NBS to prepare and file
with the City Clerk an Annual Engineer's Report for each of the Districts concerning the levy

7



and collection of assessments for the fiscal year commencing July I, 2013 and ending June 30,
2014 in accordance with the Acts.

Section 3 Proposed Improvements and any Substantial Changes in Existing Improvements: The
improvements within the Districts are outIined in the Annual Engineer's Reports, which provide
details of all improvements, and describe all new improvements or substantial changes in
existing improvements.

Section 4 Engineer of Record. Dane H. Schilling, the City Engineer of Suisun City, is designated as
Engineer of Work for purposes of the District.

Section:; Intention: The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to seek the Annual
Levy of the District pursuant to the Act, over and including the land within each District's
respective boundaries, and to levy and collect assessments on all such land to pay the annual
costs of the improvements. The City Council finds that the public's best interest requires such
levy and collection.

Section 6 That the "Reports" as presented, consist of a Description of Improvements and the
Annual Budgets (Costs and Expenses of Services, Operations and Maintenance). The District
:Rolls containing the Fiscal Year 2013-14 Levy for each p.,.ssessor Parcel vvithin the Districts vlill
be provided with the final Annual Engineer's Reports. The Reports are hereby approved on a
preliminary basis and ordered to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record
and to remain open to public inspection.

Section 7 Description of Improvements: The improvements within the Districts may include
operation, maintenance, and servicing of landscaping, street lighting, channel maintenance,
parks, median island landscaping, alleyway landscaping, hardscape, sound walls, and
appurtenant facilities within the boundaries of the Districts. Services provided include all
necessary service, operations, administration and maintenance required to keep tile
improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactOly condition.

Section 8 Proposed Assessment Amounts: For Fiscal Year 2013-14, the proposed assessments
are outlined in the Annual Engineer's Reports which detail any changes or increases in tile
ammal assessment.

Section 9 Public HearingCs): The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct a Public
Hearing annually concerning the levy of assessments for the Districts in accordance with
Chapter 3, Section 22626 of the Act.

Section 10 Notice: The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing to all
property owners within the Districts by causing the publishing of this Resolution once in the
local newspaper, not less than ten (10) days before the date of the Public Hearing, and by posting
a copy of this resolution on the official bulletin board customarily used by the City Council for
the posting of notices. Any interested person may file a written protest with the City Clerk prior
to the conclusion of the Public Hearing, or, having previously filed a protest, may file a written
withdrawal of that protest. A written protest shall state all grounds of objection and a protest by

8



ITEM 4
Attachment 2

a property owner shall contain a description sufficient to identify the property owned by such
property owner. At the Public Hearing all interested persons shall be afforded the opportunity to
hear and be heard.

Section 11 Notice of Public Hearing: Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these
matters will be held by the City Council on T\lllesdlay, June 18, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon
thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers located at 70 I Civic Center Boulevard,
Suisun City.

Section 12 That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution and
the minutes of this meeting shall so reflect the presentation of the Reports.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21 st day of May 2013 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21 st day of May 2013.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

9



10



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Blossom Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy
0037311010 1.00 $139.89 ($0.01) $139.88
0037311020 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311030 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311040 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311050 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311060 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311070 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311080 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311090 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037311100 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311110 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311120 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037311130 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311140 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311150 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037311160 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311170 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311180 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311190 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311200 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311210 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311220 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311230 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311240 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311250 1.00 139.89 (001) 139.88
0037311260 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311270 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311280 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311290 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311300 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037311310 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037312010 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312020 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312030 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312040 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312050 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312060 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312070 1.00 139.89 (001) 139.88
0037312080 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312090 1.00 139.89 (O.O·i) 139.88
0037312100 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312110 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312120 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312130 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312140 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312150 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312160 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88

PagJ 1101 81



City of Suisun City
Blossom Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0037312170 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312180 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312190 1.00 139.89 (001) 139.88
0037312200 1.00 139.89 (001) 139.88
0037312210 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037312220 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037312230 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037312240 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312250 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312260 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312270 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312280 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037312290 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312300 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312310 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037312320 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037312330 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037313010 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037313020 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037313030 1.00 139.89 (001) 139.88
0037313040 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313050 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037313060 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037313070 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313080 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313090 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313100 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313110 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037313120 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037313130 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313140 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313150 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313160 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037313170 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037321010 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037321020 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037321030 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037321040 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037321050 'LOO 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037321060 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037321070 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037321080 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037321090 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037321100 1.00 139.89 (0.01) 139.88
0037321110 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037321120 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88
0037321130 1.00 139.89 (0.01 ) 139.88

PagJ :!1of 81



City of Suisun City
Blossom Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0037321140
0037321150
0037321160
0037321170
0037321180
0037321190
0037321200
0037322010
0037322020
0037322030
0037322040
0037322050
0037322060
0037322070
0037322080
0037322090
0037322100
0037322110
0037322120

Total

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
100
1.00
1.00
1.00

113.00

2013/14 Levy

139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89
139.89

$15,807.57

page1~f81

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)

($1.13)

Actual 2013/14 Levy

139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88
139.88

$15,806.44



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy

0032391240 1.00 $192.64
0032391250 1.00 192.64
0032391260 1.00 192.64
0032391270 1.00 192.64
0032391280 1.00 192.64
0032391290 1.00 192.64
0032391300 1.00 192.64
0032391310 1.00 192.64
0032391320 1.00 192.64
0032391330 1.00 192.64
0032391340 1.00 192.64
0032391350 1.00 192.64
0032391360 1.00 192.64
0032391370 1.00 192.64
0032391380 1.00 192.64
0032391390 1.00 192.64
0032391400 1.00 192.64
0032391410 1.00 192.64
0032391420 1.00 192.64
0032391430 1.00 192.64
0032391440 1.00 192.64
0032391450 1.00 192.64
0032391460 1.00 192.64
0032391470 1.00 192.64
0032391480 1.00 192.64
0032391490 1.00 192.64
0032391500 1.00 192.64
0032391510 1.00 192.64
0032391520 1.00 ·192.64
0032391530 1.00 192.64
0032391540 1.00 192.64
0032431010 1.00 192.64
0032431020 1.00 192.64
0032431030 1.00 192.64
0032431040 1.00 192.64
0032431050 1.00 192.64
0032431060 1.00 192.64

0032431070 1.00 192<64
0032431080 1.00 192.64
0032431090 1.00 192.64
0032431100 100 192.64
0032431110 1.00 192.64
0032431120 1.00 192.64
0032431130 1.00 192.64
0032431140 1.00 192.64
0032431150 1.00 192.64

PagJ~of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0032431160
0032431170
0032431180
0032431190
0032431200
0032431210
0032431220
0032431230
0032431240
0032431250
0032431260
0032432010
0032432020
0032432030
0032432040
0032432050
0032432060
0032432070
0032432080
0032432090
0032432100
0032432110
0032432120
0032432130
0032432140
0032432150
0032432160
0032432170
0032451010
0032451020
0032451030
0032451040
0032451050
0032451060
0032451070
0032451080
0032451090
0032451100
0032451110
0032452010
0032452020
0032452030
0032452040
0032452050
0032453010
0032453020

Units 2013/14 levy

1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 19264
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy

0032453030 1.00 192.64
0032453040 1.00 192.64
0032453050 1.00 192.64
0032453060 1.00 192.64
0032453070 1.00 192.64
0032453080 1.00 192.64
0032453090 1.00 192.64
0032453100 1.00 19264
0032453110 1.00 192.64
0032453120 1.00 192.64
0032453130 1.00 192.64
0032453140 1.00 192.64
0032453150 1.00 192.64
0032453160 1.00 192.64
0032453170 1.00 192.64
0032453180 1.00 192.64
0032453190 "1.00 192.64
0032453200 1.00 192.64
0032453210 1.00 192.64
0032453220 1.00 192.64
0032453230 1.00 192.64
0032453240 1.00 192.64
0032453250 1.00 192.64
0032453260 1.00 192.64
0032453270 1.00 192.64
0032454010 1.00 192.64
0032454020 1.00 192.64
0032454030 1.00 192.64
0032454040 1.00 192.64
0032454050 1.00 192.64
0032454060 1.00 192.64
0032461010 1.00 192.64
0032461020 1.00 192.64
0032461030 1.00 192.64
0032461040 1.00 192.64
0032461050 1.00 192.64
0032461060 1.00 192.64
0032461070 1.00 192.64
0032461080 1.00 192.64
0032461090 1.00 192.64
0032461100 1.00 192.64
0032461110 1.00 192.64
0032461120 1.00 192.64
0032461130 1.00 192.64
0032462010 1.00 192.64
0032462020 1.00 192.64

Page1tfuf 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0032462030
0032462040
0032462050
0032462060
0032462070
0032462080
0032462090
0032462100
0032462110
0032462120
0032462130
0032462140
0032462150
0032462160
0032462170
0032463010
0032463020
0032463030
0032463040
0032463050
0032463060
0032463070
0032463080
0032463090
0032463100
0032463110
0032463120
0037331010
0037331020
0037331030
0037331040
0037331050
0037331060
0037331070
0037331080
0037331090
0037331100
0037331110
0037331120
0037332010
0037332020
0037332030
0037332040
0037333010
0037333020
0037333030

Units 2013/14 Levy

1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 19264
100 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 19264
1.00 192.64

PagJ l'of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0037333040
0037333050
0037333060
0037333070
0173501010
0173501020
0173501030
0173501040
0173502010
0173502020
0173502030
0173502040
0173502050
0173502060
0173502070
0173502080
0173503010
0173503020
0173503030
0173503040
0173503050
0173503060
0173503070
0173503080
0173504010
0173504020
0173504030
0173504040
0173504050
0173504060
0173504070
0173504080
0173505010
0173505020
0173505030
0173505040
0173506010
0173506020
0173506030
0173506040
0173506050
0173506060
0173506070
0173506080
0173506090
0173511010

Units 2013/14 Levy
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 19264
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 192.64



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173511020
0173511030
0173511040
0173511050
0173511060
0173511070
0173511080
0173512010
0173512020
0173512030
0173512040
0173512050
0173512060
0173512070
0173512080
0173512090
0173512100
0173512110
0173512120
0173512130
0173512140
0173512150
0173512160
0173512170
0173512180
0173512190
0173512200
0173512210
0173512220
0173512230
0173512240
0173512250
0173512280
0173512300
0173512310
0173512330
0173512350
0173512360
0173513010
0173513020
0173513030
0173513040
0173513050
0173513060
0173513070
0173513080

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

19264
192.64
192.64
19264
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
19264
192.64
192.64
19264 .

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173561010
0173561020
0173561030
0173561040
0173561050
0173561060
0173561070
0173561080
0173561090
0173561100
0173561110
0173561120
0173561150
0173561160
0173561170
0173561180
0173561190
0173561200
0173561210
0173561220
0173561230
0173561240
0173561250
0173561260
0173561270
0173561280
0173562010
0173562020
0173562030
0173562040
0173562050
0173562060
0173562070
0173562080
0173562090
0173562100
0173562110
0173562120
0173562130
0173562140
0173562150
0173562160
0173562170
0173562180
0173562190
0173562200

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013114 Levy

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

PagE210 of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173562210
0173562220
0173562230
0173562240
0173562250
0173562260
0173562270
0173562280
0173562290
0173562300
0173562310
0173562320
0173562330
0173563010
0173563020
0173563030
0173563040
0173631010
0173631020
0173631030
0173631040
0173631050
0173631060
0173631070
0173631080
0173631090
0173632010
0173632020
0173632030
0173632040
0173632050
0173632060
0173632070
0173632080
0173632090
0173632100
0173633010
0173633020
0173633030
0173633040
0173633050
0173633080
0173633090
0173633100
0173633110
0173633120

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00 .
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013114 levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page211 of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy

0173633130 1.00 192.64
0173633140 1.00 192.64
0173633150 1.00 192.64
0173633160 1.00 192.64
0173633170 1.00 192.64
0173633180 1.00 192.64
0173634010 1.00 192.64
0173634020 1.00 192.64
0173634030 1.00 192.64
0173634040 1.00 192.64
0173634050 1.00 192.64
0173634060 1.00 192.64
0173634070 1.00 192.64
0173634080 1.00 192.64
0173634090 1.00 192.64
0173634100 1.00 192.64
0173641010 1.00 192.64
0173641020 1.00 192.64
0173641030 1.00 192.64
0173642010 1.00 192.64
0173642020 1.00 192.64
0173642030 1.00 192.64
0173642040 1.00 192.64
0173642050 1.00 192.64
0173642060 1.00 192.64
0173643010 1.00 192.64
0173644010 1.00 192.64
0173645010 1.00 192.64
0173645020 1.00 192.64
0173645030 1.00 192.64
0173645040 1.00 192.64
0173645050 1.00 192.64
0173645060 1.00 192.64
0173645070 1.00 192.64
0173645080 1.00 19264
0173645090 1.00 192.64
0173645100 1.00 192.64
0173645110 i .00 i92.64
0'173645120 1.00 192.64
0173645130 1.00 192.64
0173645140 1.00 192.64
0173645150 1.00 192.64
0173645160 1.00 192.64
0173645170 1.00 192.64
0173645180 1.00 192.64
0173645200 1.00 192.64

Pag.;1~ of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roli

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173645210
0173645220
0173645230
0173645240
0173645250
0173645260
0173645270
0173645280
0173646010
0173646020
0173646030
0173651010
0173651020
0173651030
0173651040
0173651050
0173651060
0173651070
0173651080
0173651090
0173651100
0173651110
0173651120
0173651130
0173651140
0173651150
0173652010
0173652020
0173652030
0173652040
0173652050
0173652060
0173652070
0173652080
0173652090
0173652100
0173652110
0173652120
0173652130
0173652140
0173653010
0173653020
0173653030
0173653040
0173653050
0173653060

Units

1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
19264
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page~~ of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy

0173653070 1.00 192.64
0173653080 1.00 192.64
0173661010 1.00 192.64
0173661020 1.00 192.64
0173661030 1.00 192.64
0173661040 1.00 192.64
0173661050 1.00 192.64
0173661060 1.00 192.64
0173662010 1.00 192.64
0173662020 1.00 192.64
0173662030 1.00 192.64
0173662040 1.00 192.64
0173662050 1.00 192.64
0173662060 1.00 192.64
0173662070 1.00 192.64
0173662080 1.00 192.64
0173662090 1.00 192.64
0173662100 1.00 192.64
0173663010 1.00 192.64
0173663020 1.00 192.64
0173663030 1.00 192.64
0173663040 1.00 192.64
0173663050 1.00 192.64
0173663060 1.00 192.64
0173663070 1.00 192.64
0173663080 1.00 192.64
0173663090 1.00 192.64
0173664010 1.00 192.64
0173664020 1.00 192.64
0173664030 1.00 192.64
0173664040 1.00 192.64
0173664050 1.00 192.64
0173664060 1.00 192.64
0173664070 1.00 192.64
0173664080 1.00 192.64
0173664090 1.00 192.64
0173664100 1.00 192.64
0173664110 1.00 192.64
0173664120 1.00 192.64
0173731010 1.00 192.64
0173731020 1.00 192.64
0173731030 1.00 192.64
0173731040 1.00 192.64
0173731050 1.00 192.64
0173731060 1.00 192.64
0173731070 1.00 192.64

PagJ14 of81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173731080
0173731090
0173731100
0173732010
0173732020
0173732030
0173732040
0173732050
0173732060
0173732070
0173732090
0173732100
0173732110
0173732120
0173732130
0173732140
0173732150
0173732160
0173733010
0173733020
0173733030
0173733040
0173733050
0173733060
0173733070
0173733080
0173733090
0173733100
0173733110
0173733120
0173733130
0173733140
0173733150
0173733160
0173733170
0173733180
0173734010
0173734020
0173734030
0173734040
0173734050
0173734060
0173734070
0173734080
0173741010
0173741020

Units 2013/14 levy

1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
100 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 19264
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64

Page2~ of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173741030
0173741040
0173741050
0173741060
0173741070
0173741080
0173741090
0173741100
0173741110
0173741120
0173742010
0173742020
0173742030
0173742040
0173742050
0173742060
0173742070
0173742080
0173742090
0173742100
0173742110
0173742120
0173742130
0173742140
0173742150
0173742160
0173742170
0173742180
0173742190
0173742200
0173742210
0173742220
0173743010
0173743020
0173743030
0173743040
0173743050
0173743060
0173743070
0173743080
0173743090
0173743100
0173743110
0173743120
0173743130
0173743140

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

192.64
192.64
192,64
192,64
192,64
192,64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192,64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192,64
192.64
192.64
192,64
192.64
192,64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192,64
192,64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192,64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192,64

Pa9t21i of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173743150
0173743160
0173743170
0173743180
0173743190
0173743200
0173751020
0173751030
0173751040
0173751050
0173751060
0173751070
0173751080
0173751090
0173751100
0173751110
0173751130
0173751140
0173751150
0173751160
0173751170
0173751180
0173751190
0173751200
0173751210
0173751220
0173751230
0173751240
0173751250
0173751260
0173751270
0173751280
0173751290
0173751300
0173751310
0173751320
0173751330
0173751340
0173751350
0173751360
0173751370
0173751380
0173751390
0173751400
0173751410
0173751420

Units 2013/14 Levy

1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64

page~lof 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy

0173751430 1.00 192.64
0173751440 1.00 192.64
0173751450 1.00 192.64
0173751460 1.00 192.64
0173752010 1.00 192.64
0173752020 1.00 192.64
0173752030 1.00 192.64
0173752040 1.00 192.64
0173752050 1.00 192.64
0173752060 1.00 192.64
0173752070 1.00 192.64
0173752080 1.00 192.64
0173753010 1.00 192.64
0173753020 1.00 192.64
0173753030 1.00 192.64
0173753040 1.00 192.64
0173753050 1.00 192.64
0173753060 1.00 192.64
0173753070 1.00 192.64
0173753080 1.00 192.64
0173753090 1.00 192.64
0173753100 1.00 192.64
0173753110 1.00 192.64
0173753120 1.00 192.64
0173753130 1.00 192.64
0173753140 1.00 192.64
0173753150 1.00 192.64
0173753160 1.00 192.64
0173761010 1.00 192.64
0173761020 1.00 192.64
0173761030 100 192.64
0173761040 1.00 192.64
0173761050 1.00 192.64
0173761060 1.00 192.64
0173761070 1.00 192.64
0173761080 1.00 192.64
0173761090 1.00 192.64
0173761100 < nn 192.64I ~vv

0173761110 1.00 192.64
0173761120 1.00 192.64
0173762010 1.00 192.64
0173762020 1.00 192.64
0173762030 1.00 19264
0173762040 1.00 192.64
0173762050 1.00 192.64
0173762060 1.00 192.64

Page218 of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No,

0173762070
0173762080
0173762090
0173762100
0173762110
0173762120
0173762130
0173762140
0173762150
0173762160
0173762170
0173762180
0173762190
0173762200
0173763010
0173763020
0173763030
0173763040
0173763050
0173763060
0173763070
0173763080
0173763090
0173763100
0173763110
0173771010
0173771020
0173771030
0173771040
0173771050
0173771060
0173771070
0173771080
0173771090
0173771100
0173771110
0173771120
0173771130
0173771140
0173771150
0173771160
0173771170
0173771180
0173771190
0173771200
0173772010

Units 2013/14 Levy

1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 19264
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 19264
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 19264
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64

Page~~of 81



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173772020
0173772030
0173772040
0173772050
0173772060
0173772070
0173772080
0173772090
0173772100
0173772110
0173772120
0173772130
0173772140
0173772150
0173772160
0173772170
0173772180
0173772190
0173772200
0173772210
0173772220
0173772230
0173772240

Total

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

759.00

2013/14 Levy

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
19264
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

$146,213.76

Pag~of81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173280450
0173461010
0173461020
0173461030
0173461040
0173461050
0173461060
0173461070
0173461080
0173461090
0173461100
0173461110
0173461120
0173461130
0173461140
0173461150
0173461160
0173461170
0173461180
0173461190
0173461200
0173461210
0173461220
0173461230
0173461240
0173461250
0173461260
0173461270
0173461280
0173461290
0173461300
0173461310
0173461320
0173461330
0173461340
0173461350
0173461360
0173461370
0173461380
0173461390
0173461400
0173461410
0173461420
0173461430
0173461440
0173462010
0173462020

Units
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

$0.00
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj

$0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 Levy

$0.00
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0173462030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173462240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173471110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173472160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Pa9e32i of 81



City of Suisun City
lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roli

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173472170
0173472180
0173473010
0173473020
0173473030
0173473040
0173473050
0173473060
0173473070
0173473080
0173473090
0173473100
0173473110
0173473120
0173473130
0173473140
0173473150
0173473160
0173473170
0173473180
0173473190
0173473200
0173473210
0173473220
0173473230
0173473240
0173473250
0173473260
0173473270
0173473280
0173473290
0173473300
0173473310
0173473320
0173473330
0173473340
0173473350
0173473360
0173473370
0173473380
0173474010
0173474020
0173474030
0173474040
0173474050
0173474060
0173474070

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

. 1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013114 levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Pag~of81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0173474080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173474180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173475090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521030 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173521040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173521140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173522020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173522050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173522130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Pag~of81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy
0173522140 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173523020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523160 100. 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523230 100 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173523280 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173523290 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173524100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173531010 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173531020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173531030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173531040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173531050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173531060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173531070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Page~@of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0173532040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173532140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173533090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173534010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173534020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173534030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173534040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173534050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173534060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173535090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173536010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173536020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173536030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173536040 1.00 '1";7 ";'1 0.00 217.42.:;. I I • .,.£"

0173536050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173536060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173536070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173536080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173541010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173542010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Pagt326 of 81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 levy
0173542040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173542230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173543010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173543020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173543030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173543040 . 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173543050 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173543060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173543070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551100 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173551110 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173551120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551150 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173551160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173551170 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173552050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173552060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173552070 1.00 217.42 000 217.42

Pagel1'of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173552080
0173552090
0173552100
0173552110
0173552120
0173552130
0173552140
0173552150
0173552160
0173552170
0173552180
0173552260
0173552270
0173552280
0173552290
0173552300
0173552310
0173552320
0173552330
0173552340
0173552350
0173553010
0173553020
0173553030
0173553040
0173553050
0173553060
0173553070
0173553080
0173553090
0173553100
0173553110
0173553120
0173553130
0173553140
0173553150
0173553160
0173571010
0173571020
0173572010
0173572020
0173572030
0173572040
0173572050
0173572060
0173572070
0173572080

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00·
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Pag~8 of81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roli

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy
0173572090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173572100 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173573010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573130 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173573140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173573190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574050 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173574060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574070 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173574080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173574140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581040 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173581050 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173581060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173581120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Page~~of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173581130
0173581140
0173581150
0173581160
0173581170
0173581180
0173581190
0173581200
0173581210
0173581220
0173581230
0173581240
0173581250
0173581260
0173581270
0173581280
0173581290
0173581300
0173581310
0173581320
0173581330
0173581340
0173581350
0173581360
0173581370
0173581380
0173581390
0173581400
0173581410
0173581420
0173581430
0173581440
0173581450
0173581460
0173581470
0173581480
0173581490
0173581500
0173581510
0173581520
0173581530
0173581540
0173581550
0173581560
0173581570
0173581580
0173582010

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42.
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

PageMa of81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 levy
0173582020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173582030 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173582040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173582050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173582060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173582070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173582080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591080 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173591090 100 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173591160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592010 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173592020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173592140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593040 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173593050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593090 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173593100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Page4J1 of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0173593110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173593220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173594210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173595110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173601010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173601020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173601030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Pa9Mof81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment RoU

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173601040
0173601050
0173601060
0173601070
0173601080
0173601090
0173601100
0173601110
0173601120
0173602010
0173602020
0173602030
0173602040
0173602050
0173602060
0173602070
0173602080
0173602090
0173602100
0173602110
0173602120
0173602130
0173602140
0173602150
0173602160
0173602170
0173602180
0173602190
0173602200
0173602210
0173602220
0173602230
0173602240
0173602250
0173602260
0173602270
0173603010
0173603020
0173603030
0173603040
0173603050
0173603060
0173603070
0173603080
0173603090
0173603100
0173603110

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 Levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Page'!~of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013114 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013114 Levy

0173603120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173603130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173603160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173603200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173603240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603250 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603260 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173603270 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603280 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173603290 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173603300 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604200 i.OO 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173604230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173604240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173605010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173605020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173605030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173605040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Page'1J4 of 81



City of Suisun City
lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173605050
0173605060
0173605070
0173605080
0173605090
0173605100
0173605110
0173605120
0173605130
0173605140
0173605150
0173605160
0173605170
0173605180
0173605190
0173611010
0173611020
0173611030
0173611040
0173611050
0173612010
0173612020
0173612030
0173612040
0173612050
0173612060
0173612070
0173612080
0173612160
0173612170
0173612180
0173612190
0173612200
0173612210
0173612220
0173612230
0173612240
0173612250
0173612260
0173612270
0173612280
0173612310
0173612320
0173612330
0173612340
0173612350
0173612360

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

0.00
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

0.00
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

page~@of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0173612370 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612380 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612390 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612400 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612410 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173612430 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612440 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612450 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612460 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612470 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612480 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173612490 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613130 1.00 217.42 0.00 21742
0173613140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173613170 1.00 217.42 0.00 21742
0173613180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621050 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173621060 1.00 217.42 0.00 21742
0173621070 1.00 217.42 0.00 21742
0173621080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621130 1.00 217.42 0.00 21742
0173621140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621170 1.00 '1'17 kJ 0.00 217.42,t;.. I I ."T ....

0173621180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621200 1.00 217.42 0.00 21742
0173621210 1.00 217.42 0.00 21742
0173621220 100 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173621250 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

PageA::l5 of 81



City of Suisun City
lawler.Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173621260
0173621270
0173621280
0173621290
0173621300
0173621310
0173621320
0173621330
0173621340
0173621350
0173621360
0173621370
0173621380
0173621390
0173621400
0173621410
0173621420
0173621430
0173621440
0173621450
0173621460
0173621470
0173621480
0173621490
0173621500
0173621510
0173621520
0173621530
0173621540
0173621550
0173621560
0173670020
0173670040
0173670190
0173670210
0173670220
0173670230
0173670240
0173670250
0173670260
0173670270
0173670280
0173670290
0173670300
0173670310
0173670320
0173670330

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
5.20
6.00
5.55
2.55
2.10
4.00
1.85
2.50

12.65
4.25
4.05
4.40
2.35
2.30
4.10
2.45

2013114 levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

1,130.58
1,304.52
1,206.68

554.42
456.58
869.68
402.23
543.55

2,750.36
924.04
880.55
956.65
510.94
500.07
891.42
532.68

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

. 000

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00·
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(001)
(0.01 )
0.00
0.00

(0.01)
(0.01)
0.00

(0.01)
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013114 levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

1,130.58
1,304.52
1,206.68

554.42
456.58
869.68
402.22
543.54

2,750.36
924.04
880.54
956.64
510.94
500.06
891.42
532.68

pag.fu1 of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173670340
0173670350
0173670360
0173681010
0173681020
0173681030
0173681040
0173681050
0173681060
0173681070
0173681080
0173681090
0173681100
0173681110
0173681120
0173681130
0173681140
0173681150
0173681160
0173682010
0173682020
0173682030
0173682080
0173682090
0173682100
0173682110
0173682120
0173682130
0173682140
0173682150
0173682160
0173682170
0173682180
0173682190
0173682200
0173682210
0173683020
0173683030
0173683040
0173683050
0173683060
0173683070
0173683080
0173683090
0173683100
0173683110
0173683120

Units
2.45
3.40
3.60
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy
532.68
739.23
782.71
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj
0.00

(0.01)
(0.01)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 Levy
532.68
739.22
782.70
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

PageMi! of 81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy
0173683170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173683180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173683190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173683200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173683210 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173683220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173683230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173683240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173683250 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173684010 0.00 0.00 000 000
0173684020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173684030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173684040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173684050 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173684060 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173684070 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173684090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691050 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173691060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691120 100 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691210 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173691220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173691230 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173701010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701020 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173701030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701060 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173701070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

pag~ 0181



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0173701080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173701110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701250 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701260 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701270 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701280 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701290 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701300 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173701310 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173702010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173702090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173702100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173703010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173703020 1,00 217.42 0,00 217.42
0173703030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173703040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173703050 1,00 217.42 0,00 217.42
0173703060 1,00 217.42 0,00 217.42
0173703070 1,00 217.42 0,00 217.42
0173703080 1,00 217.42 0,00 217.42
0173703090 1,00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173703100 1,00 217.42 0,00 217.42
0173703110 1,00 217.42 0,00 217.42
0173703120 1.00 217.42 0,00 217.42

0173703130 1.00 217.42 0,00 217.42

Page&Oof81



City of Suisun City
lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173703140
0173703150
0173711010
0173711020
0173711030
0173711040
0173711050
0173711060
0173711070
0173711080
0173711090
0173712010
0173712020
0173712030
0173712040
0173712050
0173712060
0173712070
0173712080
0173712090
0173712100
0173712110
0173712120
0173712130
0173712140
0173712150
0173712160
0173712170
0173712180
0173712190
0173712200
0173712210
0173712220
0173712230
0173712240
0173712250
0173712260
0173712270
0173713010
0173713020
0173713030
0173713040
0173713050
0173713060
0173713070
0173713080
0173713090

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

PagA1 of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0173713100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173713110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173713120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173713130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173713140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173713150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173713160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173721060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173721140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173721160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173721180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721230 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173721240 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

0173722090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173722170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173781010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173781020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173781030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

Page52of81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roil

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173781040
0173781050
0173781060
0173781070
0173781080
0173781090
0173781100
0173781110
0173781120
0173781130
0173781140
0173781150
0173781160
0173781170
0173781180
0173781190
0173781200
0173781210
0173781220
0173781230
0173781240
0173781250
0173781260
0173781270
0173781280
0173781290
0173781300
0173781310
0173781320
0173781330
0173781340
0173782010
0173782020
0173782030
0173782040
0173782050
0173782060
0173782070
0173782080
0173782090
0173782100
0173782110
0173782120
0173782130
0173782140
0173782150
0173782160

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 Levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Page&9of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173782170
0173782180
0173782190
0173782200
0173782210
0173782220
0173782230
0173782240
0173790010
0173790020
0173790030
0173790040
0173790050
0173790060
0173790070
0173790080
0173790090
0173790100
0173790110
0173790120
0173790130
0173790140
0173790150
0173790160
0173790170
0173790180
01737901 gO
0173790200
0173790210
0173790220
0173790230
0173790240
0173790250
0173790260
0173790270
0173790280
0173790290
0173790300
0173790310
0173790320
0173790330
0173790340
0173790350
0173790360
0173790370
0173790380
0173790390

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

PagJ5A of81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance. Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy
0173790400 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173790410 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173790420 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173790430 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173790440 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173790450 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801080 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801120 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801130 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801140 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801150 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801160 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801170 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801180 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801190 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801200 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801210 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173801220 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802020 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802080 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173802090 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802100 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802110 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173802120 1.00 217.42 0.00 2i7.42
0173803010 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173803020 1.00 217.42 000 217.42
0173803030 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173803040 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173803050 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173803060 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42
0173803070 1.00 217.42 0.00 217.42

page&iof81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173803080
0173803090
0173803100
0173803110
0173803120
0173803130
0173803140
0173803150
0173803160
0173803170
0173803180
0173803190
0173803200
0173803210
0173803220
0173803230
0173803240
0173804010
0173804020
0173804030
0173804040
0173804050
0173804060
0173804070
0173804080
0173804090
0173804100
0173804110
0173804120
0173804130
0173804140
0173804150
0173804160
0173804170
0173804180
0173804190
0173804200
0173804210
0173805010
0173805020
0173805030
0173805040
0173805050
0173805060
0173805070
0173805080
0173805090

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000

Actual 2013/14 Levy
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

PagJii of 81



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173805100
0173805110
0173805120
0173805130
0173811010
0173811020
0173811030
0173811040
0173811050
0173811060
0173811070
0173811080
0173811090
0173811100
0173811110
0173811120
0173812010
0173812020
0173812030
0173812040
0173812050
0173812060
0173812070
0173812060
0173812090
0173812100
0173812110
0173812120
0173812130
0173812140
0173812150
0173812160
0173812170
0173812180

Total

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.50
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1,304.25

2013/14 Levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
326.13
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

$283,570.04

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(0.01)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00

($0.08)

Actual 2013/14 Levy

217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
326.12
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42
217.42

$283,569.96



City of Suisun City
Marina Village Improvement District
Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Location Units 2013/14 Levy

0032303010 InletMain 1.0000 $1,199.92
0032303030 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303040 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303050 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303060 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303070 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303080 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303090 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303100 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303110 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303120 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303130 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303140 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68

0032303150 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303160 InlelMain 1.0000 1,199.92

0032303170 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303180 InletMain 10000 1,199.92
0032303190 Inlel 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303200 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303210 Inlel 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303220 Inlel 0.9398 1,127.68

0032303230 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303240 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303250 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303260 InletMain 10000 1,199.92
0032303270 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303280 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303290 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303300 . Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303310 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303320 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303330 InletMa!n 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303340 InletMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032303350 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68

0032303360 Inlet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032303370 InlelMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032331010 Inlel 0.9398 1,127.68
0032331020 iniet 0.9398 1,127.68
0032331030 Inlel 0.9398 1,127.68
0032331040 InlelMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032331050 InlelMain 1.0000 1,199.92
0032331060 Commercial 3.9072 4,688.28

Total 43.4022 $52,079.00 .

Pa9e&8 0181



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174231010
0174231020
0174231030
0174231040
0174231050
0174231060
0174231070
0174231080
0174231090
0174231100
0174231110
0174231120
0174231130
0174231140
0174231150
0174231160
0174231170
0174231180
0174231190
0174231200
0174231210
0174231220
0174231230
0174231240
0174231250
0174231260
0174231270
0174231280
0174232010
0174232020
0174232030
0174232040
0174232050
0174232060
0174232070
0174232080
0174232090
0174232100
0174232110
0174232120
0174232130
0174232140
0174232150
0174232160
0174232170
0174232180
0174232190

Units 2013/14 Levy
1.00 $75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00

Page&~of 81



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174233010
0174233020
0174233030
0174233040
0174233050
0174233060
0174233070
0174233080
0174233090
0174233100
0174233110
0174233120
0174233130
0174233140
0174233150
0174233160
0174233170
0174233180
0174233190
0174234010
0174234020
0174234030
0174234040
0174234050
0174234060
0174234070
0174234080
0174234090
0174234100
0174234110
0174234120
0174234130
0174234140
0174234150
0174234160
0174234170
0174234180
0174234190
0174234200
OH42342'jQ
0174234220
0174234230
0174234240
0174234250
0174234260
0174234270
0174234280

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Pa9A;Q of 81



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174234290
0174241010
0174241020
0174241030
0174241040
0174241050
0174241060
0174241070
0174241080
0174241090
0174241100
0174241110
0174242010
0174242020
0174242030
0174242040
0174242050
0174242060
0174242070
0174242080
0174242090
0174242100
0174242110
0174242120
0174242130
0174242140
0174243010
0174243020
0174243030
0174243040
0174243050
0174243060
0174243070
0174243080
0174243090
0174243100
0174243110
0174243120
0174243130
0174243140
0174243150.
0174243160
0174243170
0174243180
0174243190
0174243200
0174244010

Units 2013/14 Levy

1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
100 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
100 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00

Page~l of 81



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy

0174244020 1,00 75,00
0174244030 1,00 75,00
0174244040 1,00 75,00
0174244050 too 75,00
0174244060 1,00 75,00
0174244070 1,00 75,00
0174244080 1,00 75,00
0174244090 1,00 75,00
0174244100 1,00 75,00
0174244110 1,00 75,00
0174244120 1,00 75,00
0174245010 1,00 75,00
0174245020 1,00 75,00
0174245030 1,00 75,00
0174245040 1.00 75.00
0174245050 1,00 75.00
0174245060 1,00 75.00
0174245070 1,00 75.00
0174245080 1,00 75.00
0174245090 1.00 75.00
0174245100 1,00 75,00
0174245110 1.00 75.00
0174245120 1.00 75.00
0174245130 1.00 75.00
0174245140 1.00 75.00
0174245150 1.00 75,00
0174245160 1.00 75.00
0174245170 1.00 75.00
0174245180 1.00 75,00
0174245190 1.00 75.00
0174245200 1.00 75.00
0174245210 1.00 75.00
0174245220 1.00 75.00
0174246010 1.00 75.00
0174246020 1.00 75.00
0174246030 1,00 75.00
0174246040 1.00 75.00
0174246050 1.00 75.00
0174246060 1.00 75.00
oi7425'i01 0 1.00 75.00
0174251020 1.00 75.00
0174251030 1.00 75.00
0174252010 1.00 75.00
0174252020 1.00 75.00
0174252030 1.00 75.00
0174253010 1.00 75.00
0174253020 1.00 75.00

Page&2of 81



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174254010
0174254020
0174254030
0174254040
0174254050
0174254060
0174254070
0174254080
0174254090
0174254100
0174254110
0174254120
0174254130
0174254140
0174254150
0174254160
0174254170
0174254180
0174254190
0174254200
0174254210
0174254220
0174254230
0174254240
0174254250
0174254260
0174254270
0174254280
0174255010
0174255020
0174255030
0174255040
0174255050
0174255060
0174255070
0174255080
0174255090
0174255100
0174255110
0174255120
0174255130
0174255140
0174255150
0174255160
0174281010
0174281020
0174281030

Units 2013/14 levy
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
100 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 7b.00
1.00 75.00

Page~~of 81



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy

0174281040 1.00 75.00
0174281050 1.00 75.00
0174281060 1.00 75.00
0174281070 1.00 75.00
0174281080 1.00 75.00
0174281090 1.00 75.00
0174281100 1.00 75.00
0174281110 1.00 75.00
0174281120 1.00 75.00
0174282010 1.00 75.00
0174282020 1.00 75.00
0174282030 100 75.00
0174282040 1.00 75.00
0174282050 1.00 75.00
0174282060 1.00 75.00
0174282070 1.00 75.00
0174282080 1.00 75.00
0174282090 1.00 75.00
0174282100 1.00 75.00
0174282110 1.00 75.00
0174282120 1.00 75.00
0174282130 1.00 75.00
0174282140 1.00 75.00
0174282150 1.00 75.00
0174282160 1.00 75.00
0174282170 1.00 75.00
0174282180 1.00 75.00
0174282190 1.00 75.00
0174282200 1.00 75.00
0174282210 1.00 75.00
0174282220 1.00 75.00
0174282230 1.00 75.00
0174282240 1.00 75.00
0174282250 1.00 75.00
0174282260 1.00 75.00
0174282270 1.00 75.00
0174282280 1.00 75.00
0174282290 1.00 75.00
0174282300 1.00 75.00
0174283010 ·LOO 75.00
0174283020 1.00 75.00
0174284010 1.00 75.00
0174284020 1.00 75.00
0174284030 1.00 75.00
0174284040 1.00 75.00
0174284050 1.00 75.00
0174291010 1.00 75.00

PagtM 0181



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174291020
0174291030
0174291040
0174291050
0174291060
0174291070
0174291080
0174291090
0174291100
0174291110
0174291120
0174291130
0174291140
0174291150
0174291160
0174291170
0174291180
0174291190
0174292010
0174292020
0174292030
0174292040
0174292050
0174292060
0174292070
0174292080
0174292090
0174292100
0174292110
0174292120
0174292130
0174292140
0174292150
0174292160
0174292170
0174292180
0174292190
0174292200
0174292210
OH4292220
0174292230
0174292240
0174292250
0174292260
0174292270
0174292280
0174292290

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75,00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75,00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75,00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75,00



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174292300
0174293010
0174293020
0174293030
0174293040
0174294010
0174295010
0174295020
0174295030
0174295040
0174295050
0174295060
0174295070
0174295080
0174301010
0174301020
0174301030
0174302010
0174302020
0174302030
0174302040
0174302050
0174302060
0174302070
0174302080
0174302090
0174302100
0174303010
0174303020
0174303030
0174303040
0174303050
0174303060
0174303070
0174303080
0174303090
0174303100
0174303110
0174303120
0174303130
0174303140
0174303150
0174303160
0174303170
0174303180
0174303190
0174303200

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

75.00
75.00
75.00
7500
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page6'60181



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174303210
0174303220
0174303230
0174303240
0174303250
0174303260
0174304010
0174304020
0174304030
0174304040
0174304050
0174304060
0174304070
0174304080
0174304090
0174304100
0174304110
0174304120
0174304130
0174304140
0174304150
0174304160
0174304170
0174304180
0174304190
0174304200
0174304210
0174305010
0174305020
0174305030
0174305040
0174305050
0174305060
0174305070
0174305080
0174305090
0174305100
0174305110
0174305120
OH4305130
0174305140
0174305150
0174305160
0174305170
0174305180
0174305190
0174306010

Units 2013/14 Levy

1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
100 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 7500
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00

pag"p';f of 81



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174306020
0174306030
0174311010
0174311020
0174311030
0174311040
0174311050
0174311060
0174311070
0174311080
0174311090
0174311100
0174311110
0174311120
0174312010
0174312020
0174312030
0174312040
0174312050
0174312060
0174312070
0174312080
0174312090
0174312100
0174312110
0174312120
0174312130
0174312140
0174312150
0174312160
0174312170
0174312180
0174312190
0174312200
0174312210
0174312220
0174312230
0174312240
0174312250
0174313010
0174313020
0174313030
0174313040
0174313050
0174313060
0174313070
0174313080

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
'LOO
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page fiB of 81



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174313090
0174313100
0174313110
0174313120
0174314010
0174314020
0174314030
0174314040
0174314050
0174314060
0174314070
0174314080
0174314090
0174314100
0174314110
0174314120

Total

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

486.00

2013/14 Levy

75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

$36,450.00

Page!;§lof 81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013114 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013114 Levy

0174120090 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0174120230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174120240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174160300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174361010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0.174361020 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174361030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361100 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174361110 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174361120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174361160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174361170 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361180 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174361190 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361200 1.00 298.51 (0.01) . 298.50
0174361210 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361220 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361230 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361240 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174361250 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361260 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361270 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361280 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361290 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361300 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361310 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361320 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361330 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361340 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174361350 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174361360 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361370 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361380 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174361390 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174362030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174362040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

PagJ6aJ of 81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscai Year 2013/14 Assessment Roil

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy
0174362050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174362080 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174362090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 29850
0174362110 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174362120 1.00 298S1 (0.01) 298.50
0174362130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362150 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362160 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362170 1.00 29851 (0.01) 298.50
0174362180 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174362190 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174362200 1.00 29851 (0.01) 298.50
0174362210 1.00 298.51 (001 ) 298.50
0174362220 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174371010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174371020 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
0174371030 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174372010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372030 1.00 298.51 (001 ) 298.50
0174372040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174372060 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174372070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372150 1.00 298.51 (001 ) 298.50
0174372160 1.00 298.51 (001 ) 298.50
0174372170 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174372180 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373010 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174373020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373040 100 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174373050 1.00 298.51 (001 ) 298.50
0174373060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373080 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

Page761 of 81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0174373090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174373140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374030 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174374040 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174374050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174374080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374090 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174374100 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174374110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374150 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374160 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374170 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374180 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374190 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374200 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174374210 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174374220 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174374230 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381010 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174381020 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174381030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381090 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174381100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0"174381110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381120 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174381130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381150 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381160 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381"170 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381180 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174381190 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

Page6Zof 81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy
0174381200 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174381210 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381220 1.00 298.51 (001 ) 298.50
0174381230 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174381240 100 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174381250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174382010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382030 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174382040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382060 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174382070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174382080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382100 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174382110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174382140 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174382150 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174382160 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0174391020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174391080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174391110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174392140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

Pa9J~ 0181



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0174392150 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174392160 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174392170 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174392180 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174393010 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174393020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174393030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174393040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 29850
0174393050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174393060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174393070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174393080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174393090 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174393100 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174393110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174393120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174393130 1.00 29851 (0.01) 298.50

0174393140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 29850

0174393150 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174393160 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174393170 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174393180 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174393190 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174393200 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174393210 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394010 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394020 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394030 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394040 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394050 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50

0174394060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174394070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394080 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394090 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50

0174394100 100 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394110 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394120 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394130 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174394140 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174401010 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174401020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174401030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174401040 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174401050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174402010 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

01/4402020 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174402030 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

Page€4of81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174402040
0174402050
0174402060
0174402070
0174402080
0174402090
0174402100
0174402110
0174402120
0174402130
0174402140
0174402150
0174402160
0174402170
0174402180
0174402190
0174402200
0174402210
0174402220
0174402230
0174402240
0174402250
0174402260
0174402270
0174403010
0174403020
0174403030
0174403040
0174403050
0174403060
0174403070
0174403080
0174403090
0174403100
0174403110
0174403120
0174403130
0174403140
0174404010
0174404020
0174404030
0174404040
0174404050
0174404060
0174404070
0174404080
0174404090

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51

Rounding Adj

(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01)

Actual 2013114 Levy

298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50

Page10~of 81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/H Levy

0174404100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174404110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174404120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405010 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174405020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405030 1.00 29851 (0.01) 298.50
0174405040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174405060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405100 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174405110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174405120 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174406010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174406020 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174406030 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174406040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174406050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174406060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174406070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174406080 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174406090 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174431020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174431030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174431040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174431050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174431060 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174431070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174431080 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174431090 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174431100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174431110 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174431120 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174431130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432030 1.00 298.51 (O.Oi) 298.50
0174432040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174432060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174432110 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50

PagetB 0181



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174432120
0174432130
0174432140
0174432150
0174432160
0174432170
0174432180
0174432190
0174432200
0174461010
0174461020
0174461030
0174461040
0174461050
0174461060
0174461070
0174461080
0174461090
0174461100
0174461110
0174461120
0174461130
0174461140
0174461150
0174461160
0174461170
0174461180
0174461190
0174461200
0174461210
0174461220
0174461230
0174461240
0174461250
0174461260
0174461270
0174461280
0174461290
0174461300
0174461310
0174461320
0174461330
0174461340
.0174462010
0174462020
0174462030
0174462040

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001 )
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01 )
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )

Actual 2013/14 Levy

298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50

Page1,7of 81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013/14 Levy

0174462050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462130 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174462140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174471010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174471020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174471030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174471040 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50
0174471050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472080 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472090 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472110 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472130 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472140 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472150 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472160 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472170 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174472180 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472190 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472200 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174472210 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174473010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174473020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 29850
0174473030 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174473040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174473050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174473060 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174473070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174473080 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174473090 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174473100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174473110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174473120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

Page"lJ8 of 81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174473130
0174473140
0174473160
0174481010
0174481020
0174481030
0174481040
0174481050
0174481060
0174481070
0174481080
0174481090
0174481100
0174481110
0174481120
0174481130
0174481140
0174481150
0174481160
0174481170
0174481180
0174481190
0174481200
0174481210
0174481220
0174481230
0174481240
0174481250
0174481260
0174482010
0174482020
0174482030
0174482040
0174482050
0174482060
0174482070
0174482080
0174482090
0174482100
0174482110
0174482120
0174482130
0174482140
0174482150
0174482160
0174482170
0174482180

Units

1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2013/14 Levy

298.51
298.51

0.00
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
000

(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01 )
(0.01 )
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2013/14 Levy

298.50
298.50

0.00
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50

Page13@of81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2013/14 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2013114 Levy

0174482190 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174482200 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491010 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174491020 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491060 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491070 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491090 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491100 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491110 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491120 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491130 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491140 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491150 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491160 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491170 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491190 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491200 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491210 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491220 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174491230 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174491240 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491250 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174491260 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174491270 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174491280 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174491290 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491300 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491310 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174491320 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174492010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174492020 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174492030 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174492040 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174492050 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50
0174492060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174492070 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174492080 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174501010 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50
0174501020 1.00 298.51 (0.01 ) 298.50

0174501030 1.00 298.51 (001) 298.50

0174501040 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174501050 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

0174501060 1.00 298.51 (0.01) 298.50

PagJ!iQ of 81



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

ITEM 4
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174501070
0174501080
0174501090
0174501100
0174501110
0174501120
0174501130
0174501140
0174501150
0174501160
0174501170
0174501180
0174501190
0174501200
0174502010
0174502020
0174502030
0174502040
0174502050
0174502060
0174502070
0174502080
0174502090
0174502100
0174502110
0174502120
0174502130
0174502140
0174502150
0174502160
0174502170
0174502180
0174503010
0174503020
0174503030
0174503040
0174503050
0174503060
0174503070
0174503080
0174503090

Total

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

546.00

2013/14 Levy

298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
298.51
?98.51
298.51

$162,986.46

PageBrl of 81

Rounding Adj

(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(001)
(001)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)
(001)
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(001 )
(0.01 )
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(001)

($5.46)

Actual 2013/14 Levy

298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
29850
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50
298.50

$162,981.00



City of Suisun City
Railroad Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0038222090
0038222100

Total

Units
1.00
1.00
2.00

2013/14 Levy
$3,136.27
3,13627

$6,272.54

Rounding Adj
($0.01)

(001)
($0.02)

Actual 2013/14 Levy
$3,136.26

3,13626
$6,272.52

Page8'2 of 81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013114 levy

A 0032073010 1.00 $232.56 $644.80 $0.00 $877.36
A 0032073020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073090 1.00 232.56 64480 0.00 877.36
A 0032073100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073140 1.00 232.56 644.80 000 877.36
A 0032073150 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073160 1.00 23256 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073170 1.00 232.56 64480 0.00 877.36
A 0032073180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073190 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032073200 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074010 1.00 23256 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074020 1.00 232.56 64480 0.00 877.36
A 0032074030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074150 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074160 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074170 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074190 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074200 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032074210 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032075010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032075020 1.00 232.56 64480 0.00 877.36
A 0032075030 1.00 232.56 64480 0.00 877.36

Page~:9of 81



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 Levy

A 0032075040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075150 100 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075160 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075170 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032075180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076150 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076160 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032076170 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

A 0032077120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

Page&-4 of 81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013114 Levy

A 0032077130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032077140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032077150 1.00 232.56 644.80 000 877.36
A 0032077160 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032077170 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
A 0032077180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

Total Zone A 94.00 $21,860.64 $60,611.20 $0.00 $82,471.84

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013114 Levy

B 0032101420 7.00 $1,627.92 $4,513.60 $0.00 $6,141.52
B 0032101440 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
B 0032101450 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
B 0032101460 1.00 232.56 644.80 000 877.36
B 0032101470 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
B 0032101480 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
B 0032102160 8.95 2,081.41 5,770.96 (001) 7,852.36

Total Zone B 20.95 $4,872.13 $13,508.56 ($0.01 ) $18,380.68

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013114 Levy

C-D 0032051060 1.45 $337.21 $1,402.89 ($0.02) $1,740.08
C-D 0032051080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032051090 2.28 530.24 2,205.92 0.00 2,736.16
C-D 0032051100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032061020 10.40 2,418.62 10,062.10 0.00 12,480.73
C-D 0032061240 1.00 232.56 0.00 0.00 232.56
C-D 0032061250 1.00 232.56 000 0.00 232.56
C-D 0032061260 0.65 151.16 628.88 0.00 780.05
C-D 0032061270 0.70 162.79 677.26 (0.01 ) 840.04
C-D 0032061280 0.35 81.40 338.63 (0.01 ) 420.01
C-D 0032061290 0.35 81.40 338.63 (0.01 ) 420.01
C-D 0032061300 0.70 162.79 677.26 (0.01 ) 840.04
C-D 0032061310 0.70 162.79 677.26 (0.01 ) 840.04
C-D 0032061320 1.40 325.58 1,354.51 (0.01 ) 1,680.09
C-D 0032061330 1.20 27907 1,161.01 (0.02) 1,440.06
C-D 0032061340 0.70 162.79 677.26 (0.01 ) 840.04
C-D 0032061350 0.70 162.79 677.26 (0.01) 840.04
C-D 0032061360 0.70 162.79 677.26 (0.01 ) 840.04
C-D 0032061390 1.72 400.00 1,664.12 0.00 2,064.12
C-D 0032061400 14.10 3,279.10 13,641.89 (0.01) 16,920.98
C-D 0032061410 2.36 548.84 0.00 0.00 548.84
C-D 0032091030 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032091080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page~§of81



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 Levy

CoD 0032091110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032091120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032091160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032091170 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032091180 5.03 1,169.78 4,866.58 0.00 6,036.35
CoD 0032091190 10.97 2,551.18 10,613.58 0.00 13,164.77
CoD 0032091200 2.06 479.07 1,993.07 (0.02) 2,472.12
CoD 0032091210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032091220 0.80 186.05 0.00 (0.01 ) 186.04
C-D' 0032091230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032141110 0.97 225.58 938.48 0.00 1,164.07
CoD 0032141130 1.68 390.70 1,625.42 0.00 2,016.12
CoD 0032141140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032141150 6.54 1,520.94 6,327.52 0.00 7,848.46
CoD 0032141160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C-D 0032141170 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032141180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032142180 0.62 144.19 599.86 (0.01 ) 74403
CoD 0032142200 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032142210 0.80 186.05 774.01 (0.02) 960.04
CoD 0032142220 0.76 176.75 735.31 (0.02) 912.03
CoD 0032142230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032142240 1.68 390.70 1,625.42 0.00 2,016.12
CoD 0032142250 1.31 304.65 1,267.44 (0.01 ) 1,572.08
CoD 0032142260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032142270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032142280 1.57 365.12 1,518.99 (0.01 ) 1,884.10
CoD 0032142290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032142300 1.77 411.63 1,712.49 (0.02) 2,124.10
CoD 0032172080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032172090 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032172100 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172110 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172120 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172130 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172140 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172150 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172160 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172170 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172180 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172190 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172200 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172210 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032172230 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172240 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06

Pagefl.ll of 81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcei No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 Levy

CoD 0032172250 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172260 100 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172270 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172280 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172290 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172300 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172310 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172320 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032172330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032172340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032173010 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01 ) 1,200.06
CoD 0032173020 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032173030 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032173040 1.00 232.56 967.51 (0.01) 1,200.06
CoD 0032180170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180180 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032200060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032200240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032200320 13.50 3,139.56 13,061.39 (0.01 ) 16,200.94
CoD 0032200330 5.63 1,309.31 5,447.08 (0.01 ) 6,756.38

Total Zone CoD 125.15 $29,104.88 $116,091.52 ($0.55) $145,195.86

Dredging Maintenance

Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 Levy

E 0032471010 1.00 $232.56 $644.80 $0.00 $877.36
E 0032471020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032471040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032471050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032472010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032472020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032472030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

Page&1 of 81



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 Levy

E 0032472050 1.00 232,56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472060 1.00 232.56 64480 0,00 877.36

E 0032472070 i,OO 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472080 1.00 232,56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472090 1,00 232.56 644.80 0,00 877.36

E 0032472100 1.00 232.56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472110 1.00 232,56 644.80 0,00 877.36

E 0032472120 1.00 232.56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472130 1,00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472140 1.00 232,56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472150 1,00 232,56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472160 1,00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472190 1.00 232.56 644.80 0,00 877.36

E 0032472200 1.00 232,56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472210 1.00 232.56 644.80 0,00 877.36

E 0032472220 1.00 232,56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472230 1.00 232,56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472240 1,00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472250 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472260 1,00 232.56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472270 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472280 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032472290 1,00 232.56 644.80 0,00 877.36

E 0032473010 100 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032473030 1.00 232,56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032473040 1,00 232,56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032473050 1.00 232,56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474010 1,00 232.56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474020 1.00 232.56 644,80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474030 1,00 232,56 644.80 0,00 877.36

E 0032474040 1.00 232.56 644,80 0,00 877.36

E 0032474050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474i20 i.OO 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474150 1,00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

E 0032474160 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032474170 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032474180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

Page6Bof81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 levy

E 0032474190 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032474200 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
E 0032474210 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

Total Zone E 55.00 $12,790.80 $35,464.00 $0.00 $48,254.80

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 levy

F 0032291070 1.00 $232.56 $644.80 $0.00 $877.36
F 0032291080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291150 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291160 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291170 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291190 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032291200 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291210 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291220 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032291230 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F . 0032293030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293070 1.00 232.56 644.80 000 877.36

F 0032293080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36
F 0032293150 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293160 1.00 232.56 644.80 000 877.36

F 0032293170 1.00 232.56 644.80 000 877.36

F 0032293180 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293190 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293200 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293210 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293220 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

Page&-~of 81



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2013/14 Levy

F 0032293230 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293240 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293250 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032293260 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294060 1.00 232.56 644.80 . 0.00 877.36

F 0032294070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032294140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295070 1.00 232.56 64480 0.00 877.36

F 0032295080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295120 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295130 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295140 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295150 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295160 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032295170 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296010 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296020 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296030 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296040 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296050 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296060 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296070 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296080 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296090 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296100 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

F 0032296110 1.00 232.56 644.80 0.00 877.36

Page91}lf81



ITEM 4
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Roll

Zone

F
F
F
F
F

Assessor's Parcel No.

0032296120
0032296130
0032296140
0032296150
0032296160

Total Zone F

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

89.00

Dredging
Assessment

232.56
232.56
232.56
232.56
232.56

$20,697.84

Maintenance
Assessment

644.80
644.80
644.80
644.80
644.80

$57,387.20

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00

2013/14 levy
877.36
877.36
877.36
877.36
877.36

$78,085.04

GRAND TOTAl- All ZONES 384.10 $89,326.30 $283,062.48 ($0.56) $372,388.22



92

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



ITEM 5

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Initiate and Provide Intent to the Levy and Collection of Assessments
for the Parking Benefit Assessment District:

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for
Fiscal Year 2013-14; and

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Declaring Its Intention to Order Assessments
for a Previously Approved Benefit Assessment District pursuant to the Benefit Assessment
Act of 1982, Preliminarily Approving an Engineer's Report in Connection with Such District
al1d Appointing a Time and Place for Comment (Public Hearing) on the Engineer's Report
for Fiscal Year 2013-14.

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed assessments would be collected for the City by the Solano
County Auditor/Controller, via the secured property tax bills of the assessable parcels within the
District boundary, to fund the parking improvements and the ongoing maintenance. For Fiscal
Year 2013-14, maximum assessments would be $82.17 per equivalent dwelling unit. The total
district budget would be $6,162.68. This District provides services that benefit the propeliies
assessed, and these services would otherwise be provided from the General Fund.

The maximum assessment will be subject to an annual inflation factor based on the Annual
Construction Cost Index as published in the first issue of each April of the Engineering News
Record magazine. This year the annual inflation factor was 0.02%, increasing the maximum
assessment for FY 2013-14 from $80.15 to $82.17.

STAFF REPORT: As a condition of approval for the McCoy Creek Development Project, the
developer was required to create a Parking Assessment District to offset long-term mainten811ce
costs associated with the on-street parking within public right-of-way. The City Council and
applicant agreed to the fOlmation of a Parking Assessment District to offset the long term
maintenance of on-street parking.

The number of on-street parking spaces provided is 75. The Mixed-Use Poliion 811d Commercial
development is required to pay for the long-term maintenance of the on-street parking, because
those units are benefiting from the deviation to the City's off-street parking requirements 8l1d
utilizing public right-of-way.

The bonndaries of the district are described as within the area bounded by McCoy Creek Way to
the Nolih, Gray Hawk Lane to the South, Crescent Elementary School to the East and Grizzly

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:

Amanda Dum, Management Analyst I 11
Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works DirectorU£

Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager

93



Island Road to the West. The District consists of mixed parcel types and is proposed to include
75 assessable equivalent dwelling milts (on-street parking spaces).

Today, the City Council initiates the process, considers for approval the Preliminary Engineer's
Reports for Parking Benefit Assessment District, declares the intent to levy and collect assessments
for all Dist!icts, and establishes June 18,2013, for the required Public Hearing. There would be a
0.02% increase for fiscal year 2013-14. This is a process that occurs ever:1 year.

At the Public Hearing, Council will allow property owners the opportunity to address the Council
concerrting the districts, and the Council will approve or amend the Preliminary Engineers Reports
and order the levy and collection of taxes. Then NBS would prepare the taped Assessor Parcel
Assessment Report to be sent to the County in time for the assessor's deadline on August 2, 2013.

STAFF RECOMMENDAnON; It is reconnnended that the City Council adopt:

1. Resolution No. 2013-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy and Collection of Assessments
for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2013-14; and

2. Resolution No. 2013-_: Declaring Its Intention to Order Assessments for a Previously
Approved Benefit Assessment District pursuant to the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982,
Preliminarily Approving an Engineer's Report in Connection with Such District and
Appointing a Time and Place for Comment (Public Hearing) on the Engineer's Report for
Fiscal Year 2013-14.

ATTACHMENTS;

1. Resolution No. 2013-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy and Collection of Assessments
for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2013-14.

2. Resolution No. 2013-_: Declaring Its Intention to Order Assessments for a Previously
Approved Benefit Assessment District pursuant to the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982,
Preliminarily Approving an Engineer's Report in Connection with Such District and
Appointing a Time and Place for Comment (public Hearing) on the Engineer's Report for
Fiscal Year 2013-14.

3. 2013-2014 Engineer's Report.

94



ITEM 5
Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF

ASSESSMENTS FOR THE MCCOY CREEK PARKING BENEFIT ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14

WHEREAS, the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed and levied annual
assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District (hereafter referred to as
the "District"), pursuant to the telms and provisions of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982,
Chapter 6.4, Division2, Title 5 of the California Government Code (commencing with Section
54703) (the "1982 Act"), Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California ("Article
XIIID") and the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Section
53750 and following) (the "Implementation Act") (the 1982 Act, Article XIIID and the
Implementation Act are referred to collectively as the "Assessment Law"), in what is known and
designated as the MCCOY CREEK PARKING BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRlCT (the
"District"); and

WHEREAS, the City Council has retained NBS for the purpose of assisting with the
Annual Levy of the District, and to prepare and file a report with the City Clerk in accordance
with the Act; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1 Ammal Levv Report: The improvements proposed to be installed and/or maintained,
are hereby referred to by NBS, acting as the Assessment Engineer, who is hereby directed to
make and file the Assessment Engineer's Report as required by the provisions of the Assessment
Law.

Section 2 District hnprovements: The maintenance of improvements shall include the furnishing
of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation and servicing of the
improvements.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21 st day of May 2013 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councihnembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21 st day of May 2013.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

95



96



ITEM 5
Attachment 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO ORDER ASSESSMENTS FOR A PREVIOUSLY
APPROVED BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE BENEFIT
ASSESSMENT ACT OF 1982, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING AN ENGINEER'S

REPORT IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH DISTRICT AND APPOINTING A TIME
AND PLACE FOR COMMENT (PUBLIC HEARING) ON THE ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City, California, has previously
formed a special maintenance district pursuant to the terms of the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982, Chapter 6.4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code,
(commencing with Section 54703) (hereafter referred to as the "Act"), said maintenance
assessment district known and designated as Drainage Assessment District as follows:

McCOY CREEK PARKING BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

(hereinafter referred to as the "Maintenance District"); and,

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City is desirous to conduct
proceedings to provide for the annual levy of assessments for Fiscal Year 2013-14 to provide for
the costs and expenses necessary to pay for the maintenance of the improvements in said
Maintenance District; and

WHEREAS, NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS, has prepared a preliminary
Engineer's Report generally containing the following:

A. Plans and specifications describing the general nature, location and extent of the
improvements to be maintained.

B. An estimate of the cost of the maintenance and/or servicing of the improvements
for the Maintenance District for the referenced fiscal year.

C. A diagram for the Maintenance District, showing the area and properties proposed
to be assessed.

D. An assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance and/or servicing,
assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the
Maintenance District in proportion to the benefits received. That upon completion
of the preparation of said "Report," the original shall be filed with the City Clerk,
who shall then submit the same to this legislative body for its immediate review
and consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS: That the above recitals are all true and correct.

97



DECLARATION OF INTENTION: That the public interest and convenience requires,
and it is the intention of this legislative body, to levy and collect assessments to pay the annual
costs and expenses for the installation, replacement, maintenance and/or servicing of the
improvements for the above-referenced Maintenance District. No new improvements or any
substantial changes in existing improvements or zones are proposed as a part of these
proceedings.

PUBLIC HEARING: Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these matters will
be held by the City Council on Tuesday, June 18, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as
feasible in the City Council Chambers located at 70 I Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City. At
the hearing, the City Council shall hear and consider all discussion regarding the proposed
assessment as described in the Report.

FISCAL YEAR: That the assessments as above authorized and levied for these
proceedings will provide revenue and relate to the fiscal year commencing July I, 2013 and
ending June 30, 2014.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21 51 day of May 2013 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councihnembers:
Councihnembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21 51 day ofMay 2013.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

98



ITEM 5
Attachment 3

City of Suisun City
McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District
Fiscal Year 2013/14 Engineer's Report

May 2013

Main Off[ce
32605 Temecula Parl<way, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592
Toll free: 800.676.7516 Fax: 951296.1998

Regiona! O'ffic8
870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102
Toll free: 800434.8349 Fax: 415.391.8439

helping communities fund tomorrow
99



City of Suisun City
Maintenance Assessment Districts

701 Civic Center Blvd.
Suisun City, California 94585

Phone • (707) 421-7300
Fax - (707) 421-7366

CITY COUNCIL

Pedro "Pete" Sanchez, Mayor

Mike Hudson, Mayor Pro-Tem

Jane Day, Council Member

Michael A. Segala, Council Member

Lori Wilson, Council Member

CITY STAFF

Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works Director

Dane H. Schilling, PE, City Engineer

Jeff Penrod, Public Works Superintendent

NBS

Danielle Wood, Client Services Director

Pablo Perez, Project Manager

Tiffany Ellis, Consultant

100



ITEM 5
Attachment 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. ENGINEER'S LETTER 1

2. PLANS AND SPECIFICAnONS :3

DESCRIPTION OF THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT 3
DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS AND SERViCES 3

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS .iii

DEFINITIONS OF BUDGET ITEMS 4
MCCOY CREEK DISTRICT BUDGET 5

4J.. ASSESSMENTS S

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6
PROPOSITION 218 REQUIREMENTS 7

5. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 8

6. ASSESSMENT ROLL 9

101



1. ENGINEER'S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City (the "City") has previously formed the
following special benefit assessment district pursuant to terms of the "Benefit Assessment Act of
1982", Chapter 6.4, Division 2, Title 5 of the California Government Code (commencing with Section
54703) (hereafter referred to as the "Act"). The district is known and designated as the McCoy Creek
Parking Benefit Assessment District (hereafter referred to as the "District");

WHEREAS, on May 21,2013, the City Council under the Act, adopted its Resolution Initiating
Proceedings for the Annual Levy of Assessments and Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer's
Report for the District;

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Initiation directed NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS,
to prepare and file a report presenting plans and specifications describing the general nature, location
and extent of the improvements to be maintained, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance,
operations and servicing of the improvements for the District for the referenced fiscal year, a diagram
for the District, showing the boundaries of the District and properties to be assessed, and an
assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance, operations and servicing the improvements,
assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots and/or parcels within the District in proportion to
the special benefit received;

NOW THEREFORE, the following assessment is proposed to be authorized in order to pay
for the estimated costs of maintenance, operation and servicing of improvements to be paid by the
assessable real property within the boundaries of the District in proportion to the special benefit
received.

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Based on current EDUs, actual assessment amount after roundmg adjustment IS $6,162.68.

Estimated for
Description Fiscal Year 2013114

Estimated Fiscal Year 2013114 Levy $6,162.74

Total District Equivalent Dwelling Units 75.00

Fiscal Year 2013114 Assessment Per EDU $82.17
,

1. I identified all parcels which will have a special benefit conferred upon them from the
improvements described in the District's Plans and Specifications section of this Engineer's
Report (the "Specially Benefited Parcels"). For particulars as to the identification of said
parcels, reference is made to the Assessment Diagram, a copy which is on file in the office
of the City Clerk.

2. I have assessed the costs and expenses of the improvements upon the Specially Benefited
Parcels. In making such assessment:

a. The proportionate special benefit derived by each Specially Benefited Parcel from
the improvements was determIned in reiationsflip to the entirety of the maintenance
costs of the improvements; and

b. No assessment has been imposed on any Specially Benefited Parcel which
exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on such
parcel from the improvements; and

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 1
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

102



ITEM 5
Attachment 3

c. Any general benefits from the improvements have been separated from the special
benefits and only special benefits have been assessed.

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer's Report and, to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, the Engineer's Report, Assessments, and the Assessment
Diagram herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order of the City Council
of the City of Suisun City, the Act and Article XIIiD.

Dane H. Schilling, PE
City Engineer

103

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

2



2. PLANS AND SPECIFICAnONS

DESCRIPTION OF THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT

The boundaries of the District are described as the area bounded by McCoy Creek Way to the north,
Gray Hawk lane to the south, Crescent Elementary School to the east and Grizzly Island Road to the
west. The District consists of mixed-use parcel types and is proposed to include 75 on-street parking
spaces at build-out for lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 13.

DESCRwnON OF IMPROVEMENTS AND SERWCES

In accordance with the Act, the improvements are the construction, operation, maintenance and
servicing of parking facilities including, but not limited to, maintenance, replacement, repair, materials,
personnel, contracting services, and other items necessary for the satisfactory operation of these
services.

Reference is made to the plans and specifications for the improvements, which are on file with the
City. The table below lists specific improvements within the District:

Parking Areas and Facilities:

75 on-street parking spaces benefiting lots 1 through 10 and Lot 13,
located on the south side of McCoy Creek Way, west of Crescent
Elementary School, east of Grizzly Island Road and north of Gray

Hawk lane.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 3
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

104



ITEM 5
Attachment 3

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS
The cost of servicing, maintaining, repairing and replacing the actual improvements as described in
the Plans and Specifications are summarized as follows:

DEFINITIONS OF BUDGET ITEMS

The following definitions describe the services and costs included in the District Budget:

i'avell11ei1t (Direct) Costs:

Asphalt Replacement includes costs for labor, material and equipment required to properly replace
the asphalt within the District at an interval of 30 years.

Slurrv Seal includes costs for labor, material and equipment required to refinish (slurry seal) the
asphalt within the District at an interval of 5 years.

Striping includes costs for labor, material and equipment required to properly re-stripe the parking
stalls within the District at an interval of 5 years.

Signage includes costs for labor, material and equipment required to replace the parking signs within
the District at an interval of 10 years.

Administration (Indirect) Costs:

Personnel/Overhead includes all particular departments and staff of the City for providing the
coordination of District services, maintenance supervision, operations and maintenance of the
improvements, response to public concerns and education, and procedures associated with the levy
and collection of assessments.

Consuitants include the professionals that the City contracts with to provide services specific to
administration of the levy.

Professional Fees includes the cost of contracting with professionals to provide any additional
administrative, legal or engineering services specific to the District, including preparation and mailing
of notices of the Public Hearing and publishing the Notice of the Public Hearing.

Maintenance Repairs and Contingency includes costs for labor, material and equipment required to
replace the parking signs within the District at an interval of 10 years.

Rounding Factor allows the final assessment amount per EDU to be rounded to an even penny for
purposes of County tax roll submittal.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 4
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

105



MCCOY CREEK DISTRICT BUDGET

F.nd "fill" Fund TfP'" Fond No.
.\1(('..1)' Cr.;:,~k P&king.~..5s(,;:;:\llRlitDistrkt FUl]d A5:;e5SJl1t~nt Fum.! 4{;-+

Fund Dll'srriplion:
Thi~ fllmJ iit"(.fmnts fiJf pmperty If:lX Jss""o;~mtnts: 120][01.::12,] anJ c.:xpcnd•.:'d t~,r the: ',:-{N15tnlCl[('[1. qp{'r;~ti'i~'!L ~J1;}inb!n~;.nl:~ L'Jl\.f :;::f\'ici!l~ (,1'

pJrking :fa.>2i(jI~>!s;Lt j,kCoy Cf.;:ck Ar€'~l pursuanl to Ille Bel1i'fit As:sC's;.;mefJt ACl of 1982.

Bud!!~l i\xthihr
1'1' 09110
Adu~l

1'1' !Oil!

~

1'1' .11/12
li'dnnl

IT 11/13

Estilll~tt'd

IT 13114

Itus~

RESOl'RCES

B.3SS S Ll021) S lL50a £ 24,8Q{}

~OQ

6.(10(1

S
S

S,

6,000 S
S,

6J)36 S.

S
- S

239 $ }~6 S

S S
S <;
S S
"-S --=- =c' --=

c
"

211 S
S
S
S
S

5,77'1.- S
S

bXiJ1TThXC5
Lil'eJ1s-l's & Penults
FinC"s 8:. fort;~i.ll1l"li.'S

U:;~ of :\k~lley & Propeny

fj)!~[t°\"cmlll';!l!Jl

Ch:lrgi's- for Ser"iCiJ
lnlf;l:gm·emm,;'ntjIlTf3J1.Sfcrs In
!lli::::cl'!l;ll1;,;ol'!:; Rcycmies

TOTAL RESOURCES

leSE OF RESOURCES

PcT;;oonel S;;r":":i'5
Ser.. ke2i & Supplies
[n1~nli:p<!.rtm('nlat Cht.!.rges
Non-Ro:urrinf! Charges

-~

s
s
s

s
"SO S
477 S

S

:5
.479 51
~96 S

S
lj(i4 S

~65 S,

S
2.100 S

500 S
S

..L600
600

":DOO

Subt01<l1; Op;:.mling S 357 S 9JS S L'l69 S 1,600 S 30,500

Tml.1~fe.r.s:To Olhi:T Funds {)If Agendc~

DebtS'frdce:

1.-JClj,)T Ci.1pi tal

S
S
S

soo s
s
'l:;

SOH S
S
S

- S
S

500 S 500
S

Subtotal: Nml-Op~r:Hinf!- 500 S son s 504 S 500 S 5011

$ t7 .57J ';;

TOTAL USE OF RESOURCES 1".JS6 S ).,1.00-1. S

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

5

106



ITEM 5
Attachment 3

4" ASSESSMENTS
The amount of the assessment for Fiscal Year 2013/14 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the
latest equalized roil at the Solano County Assessor's office are listed in Section 6 of this Engineer's
Report. The description of each lot or parcel is part of the records of the County Assessor and such
records are, by reference, made part of this Engineer's Report.

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Pursuant to the Act and Article XIlID of the Constitution of the State of California, all parcels that have
special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of improvements
shall be identified and the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be
determined in relationship to the entire cost of the maintenance and operation of the improvements.
Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in
proportion to the estimated benefit received. Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU) of benefit per
parcel/unit type is equal to the on-street parking spaces benefiting the parcel.

The District consists of three (3) development types: Single-Family Attached parcels - (Retail Space)
(SFA); Residential/Commercial parcels - (Carriage Unit over Retail) - (Live-Work "L-W'); and
Commercial parcels (COM), subject to this assessment. For any fiscal year, the Estimated Costs are
apportioned as follows: each SFA parcel is deemed to receive 3.30 EDUs of benefit, per parcel/unit
type; each Live-Work parcel is deemed to receive 4.30 EDU of benefit for each parcel/unit type; and
each COM parcel is deemed to receive 1 EDU, per 250 square feet of building area. Given the
current configuration of the District at build-out, the total EDU count for the District is 75.00 EDU.
Please refer to Section 7 of the Original Engineer's Report for a full description and breakdown of the
actual EDU calculations for the District.

The annual assessment for each parcel is calculated first by dividing the total District Estimated Costs
by the total EDU count, thus yielding an assessment rate per EDU; second, mUltiplying the quotient
from the first step by a given parcel's individual EDU value. (Note: the actual annual assessment per
EDU cannot exceed the Maximum Assessment described in this section without appropriate
proceedings being conducted by the City.)

The District costs are spread to each of the seventy-five (75) EDU within the District as follows:

Based on current EDUs, actual assessment amount after fOundrng adjustment IS $6,162.68.

Estimated Fiscal Year 2013/14 Levy $6,162.74
Total District Equivalent Dwelling Units 75.00

Fiscal Year 2013/14 Assessment Per EDU $82.17.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 6
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

107



PROPOSITION 218 REQUIREMENTS

This rate is to automatically increase in future years based on the Annual Construction Cost Index for
San Francisco as published in the first issue of each April of the Engineering News Record magazine.
The confirmed assessment per EDU for Fiscal Year 2006/07 sets the initial maximum assessment. If
the actual assessment in any succeeding year increases by a percentage no greater than the April
Construction Cost Index, the assessment shall not be considered an increase. The table below
shows the Construction Cost Index history and the authorized assessment related to the increase.

Percentage Maximum Actual
Fiscal Year Increase* Assessment Assessment

2006/07 N/A $66.74 $66.74

2007/08 7.76% 71.93 71.92

2008/09 0.58% 72.36 72.36

2009110 6.56% 77.07 71.07

2010/11 -0.26% 77.07 71.07

2011/12 4.42% 80.48 80.48

2012113 2.07% 82.15 82.15

2013/14 0.02% 82.17 82.17
*The 2010/11 percentage lncrease !!1 the annual Construct!on Cost Index !s -0.26%, and as such the
maximum assessment rate for 2010/11 remains the same as the prior year.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 7
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

108



ITEM 5
Attachment 3

5. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

An Assessment Diagram for the District has been submitted to the City in the format required under
the provisions of the Act. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the
current year are incorporated by reference herein and made part of this Engineer's Report.

109

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

8



6. ASSESSMENT ROLL
The following is a detailed listing within the District that will be assessed for Fiscal Year 2013/14.

FY 2013/14 Rounding FY 2013/14
APN Parcel Type EDUs .!l.ssGssmGnt Adjustment l~Gt[l]a~ levy

0173-811-010 SFA 3.30 $271.16 ($0.00) $271.16
0173-811-020 LW 4,30 353,33 (0.01) 353,32
0173-811-030 COM 37,00 3,040.29 (0,01) 3,040.28
0173-811-060 L-W 4,30 353.33 (0,01) 353,32
0173-811-070 L-W 4,30 353.33 (0,01) 353,32
0173-811-080 SFA 3,30 271,16 0,00 271,16
0173-811-090 SFA 3.30 271.16 0,00 271.16
0173-811-100 SFA 3,30 271.16 0,00 271,16
0173-811-110 L-W 4,30 353,33 (0.01) 353,32
0173-811-120 L-W 4,30 353,33 (0,01) 353,32
0173-812-180 SFA 3,30 271,16 0,00 271,16

Total 75.00 $6,162.74 ($0.06) $6,162.68

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 9
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2013/14

110



ITEM 6

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 21,2013

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council Approval of Resolution No. 2013-_: Endorsing the United
Way of the Bay Area "Roadmap to Cut Poverty" and Authorizing the City Manager to Sign the
"Partner Pledge for the Bay Area Roadmap to Cut Poverty."

FISCAL IMPACT: There would be no fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND: Representative of various community partners, including First 5 Solano
Children & Families Commission, United Way of the Bay Axea, Community Action Partnership
Solano, Children's Network of Solano County, and Kaiser Permanente, came together to form
Solano Safety Net Summits on Poverty. In December 2012, the Steering Committee made a
presentation to the City County Coordinating Council to reduce poverty and grow prosperity in
Solano County and the Bay Area region. Since that time the Committee is making a presentation
to each city in Solano COlU1ty and requesting that the cities sign a "Partner Pledge for the Bay
Area Roadmap to Cut Poverty."

STAFF REPORT: On April 16, 2013, Christina Arrostuto, Representative of Solano Safety
Net Summits on Poverty Steering Committee made a presentation to the Suisun City COlU1cil
providing information about the Committee's activities. The Committee is requesting the
Council to endorse the United Way of the Bay Area's (UWBA) "Roadmap to Cut Poveliy" in
conjunction with the regional campaign to cut Bay Area poverty in half by 2020.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013
: Endorsing the United Way of the Bay Area "Roadmap to Cut Poverty" and Authorizing the

City Manager to Sign the "P31iner Pledge for the Bay Area Roadmap to Cut Poveliy."

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Council Resolution No. 2013-_: Endorsing the United Way of the Bay Area "Roadmap to
Cut Poveliy" and Authorizing the City Manager to Sign the "Partner Pledge for the Bay Area
Roadmap to Cut Poverty."

2. Pilliner Pledge for the Bay Area Roadmap to Cut Poverty.

3. Bay Area Roadmap to Cut Poverty.

111

PREPARED BY:
APPROVED BY:

Ronald C. Anderson, Jr., Assistant City Manager
Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager



ITEM 6
Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
ENDORSING THE UNITED WAY OF THE BAY AREA "ROADMAP TO CUT

POVERTY" AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN THE
"PARTNER PLEDGE FOR THE BAY AREA ROADMAP TO CUT POVERTY"

WHEREAS, representatives of community partners including, First 5 Solano Children
& Fitness Commission, United Way of the Bay Area, Community Action Partnership Solano,
Children's Network of Solano County and Kaiser Permanente have come together to form an
informal coalition, "Safety Net Summit on Poverty"; and

WHEREAS, the coalition is committed to reduce poverty and grow prosperity in
Solano County and the Bay Area region and in conjunction with the United Way of the Bay
Area's (UWBA) "Roadmap to Cut Poverty" campaign to cut Bay Area poverty in half by
2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Suisun City Endorses the United Way of the Bay Area 'Roadmap to Cut Poverty' and
authorizes the City 1v1an.ager to sign the '~Pfulner Pledge for the Bay Area Roadniap to Cut
Poverty."

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of
Suisun City duly held on Tuesday, the 21 st day of May 2013, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21 st day of May, 2013.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

112



ITEM 6
Attachment 2

BAY AREA FAMILIES CANNOT MAKE ENDS MEET. 1 IN 5 IS SIMPLY NOT ACCEPTABLE.

AUDACIOUS? YES. DOABLE? ABSOLUTELY - BY WORKING TOGETHER.

As a leader in fighting poverty, we know that no one program or expert can do the job alone. Only by
working together can we attack the problem at its source and at scale. Only by working together can we
make a significant, lasting difference.

As a partner in the Roadmap to Cut Bay Area Poverty in Half by 2020, we are excited to connect our
efforts with the work of hundreds of partners and thousands of individuals to transform the Bay Area. The
Roadmap Partnership will help the people in need that we care about and help us achieve more for them.
The Partnership will give us more tools to shine a light on the issue, attract support, measure progress and
communicate results.

AS A ROADMAP PARTNER, WE AGREE TO:

1. BE NAMED AND ACKNOWLEDGED PUBLICLY AS A ROADMAP PARTNER and, therefore, a leader in
the movement to cut Bay Area poverty in half by 2020. We will be recognized as part of the
outstanding team of organizations coming together across sectors to achieve this bold and important
goal. Our organization name and logo can be included in printed, online and media materials related to
the Roadmap, and we will do our best to participate in major media events.

2. PARTICIPATE IN DECISION MAKING ABOUT THE ROADMAP. My organization will make every effort

to have senior staff participate in key decisions about the Partnership, including the Roadmap's
content, metrics of success, and the Partnership's structure. We understand our input is welcome, and
our ideas and expertise are needed to ensure we reach our goal.

3. HELP DEFINE SUCCESS METRICS AND EXPLORE HOW WE CAN SHARE DATA WITH ONE ANOTHER.
We pledge to help create the process for partners to share and aggregate data about their work on
poverty. This pledge does not obligate us to change any of our current data systems, nor to collect or
report any data. Rather, we pledge to help create an effective approach to evaluating the Roadmap,
and to strongly consider participating in the measurement process when it begins.

4. PARTICIPATE IN AT LEAST ONE ROADMAP STRATEGY. This can be a current area of our work, a
natural extension, or something new to us that allows our organization to innovate and learn.

NAME:

TiTlE:

ORGANIZATION:

DATE::

113



ITEM 6
Attachment 3

Bay Area Roadmap to Cut Poverty
Goal: Cut Poverty In Half by 2020.

As a movement of leaders and caring. neighbors, across communities and sectors, we commit to align our efforts
to heip Bay Area families in poverty achieve economic success. This means at ieast 220,000 families will reach
incomes at or above the Self Sufficiency Standard.

needs are met and building blocks
place so people can work toward success.

Healthcare
Childcare
Food
Housing
Financial services
Technology

the education gap so more people
i~",uc,,,e high school ready for college

21 st century careers.

Skills for high-growthjob sectors
College and training access
Achievement of critical milestones
(e,g., 3rd grade reading)

a vibrant local economy that creates

i"'~:~I;:~~:e~a~nd offers real pathways to
iF for people in poverty.

Attract and retain great employers
Ensurejobs with good pay, benefits
Create pathways to employment in well
paying. growth careers

# of families with adequate housing.
childcare. healthcare. and food

% of seniors who age in place
% of people with bank accounts
$ increase in savings and needed benefits

% achievement of education milestones
(ready for kindergarten. reading by 3rd
grade. etc.)
% increase in English fluency
% people with degrees or certificates
% increase in high school, community
college graduation rates

# of goodjobs accessible to critical
populations (labor market forecast)

% increase of poor people securing living
wagejobs thatmove them to-an income
above the Self SUfficiency Standard

[We-WiI1l()CUS our_.efforts ~ive critical populations dis roportionallyeffected bypbVerty

all walks of life that shifts
and supports innovation

r-- -.----------..--------------

I

To make thi~ big ch~nge h~ppen, we, will buiid ~ SOCial, movement of
public wiil and priorities, pass~s the public policies noeded, ""t"n,c
r to empower peoole to move out of povertt ===~__=~ = -I

• Engage peopie from all
walks of life

• Change public wilL so
poverty is unacceptable

• Use proven policy measures
that work to cut poverty

• Make systems serving the
poor more effective

r
:--~-··..~~~.~~,
• Scale best programs
• Create innovative, '"~.",,,,,,,,,",,, 1

i -
I~~~

114



ITEM 7

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY,

TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2013

6:00P.M.

smSUN CUV COUNCiL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SmSUN CHV, CAU!FORNIA

TELECONFERENCE NOTICE
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (b), the following Council meeting
will include teleconference participation by Councilmember Mike Hudson from: 657 N. 380 W,
Santaquin, Utah 84655. This Notice and Agenda will be posted at the teleconference location.

(Next City Council Res. No. 2013 -18)

ROLLCALL
Mayor / Chainnan Sanchez called the Meeting to order at 6:00 PM with Council/Board
Members Day (by teleconference), Hudson, Segala, Wilson and Mayor Sanchez present.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this
agenda per California Government Code §54954. 3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION - None
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers
should be identified at this time.)

CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 the Suisun City Council and Successor
Agency will hold a Closed Session for the purpose of:

City Council

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b): Two
potential cases.

2. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.8., the Suisun City Council will hold
a Closed Session for the purpose of Conference with Real Property Negotiator.

Property Under Negotiation: Assessor Parcel Numbers 0173-010-210 and 0173
010-220

115



May 7, 2013 City Council! Successor Agency Page 2

Agency Negotiator: Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager, Ronald C. Anderson, Jr,
Assistant City Manager!Administrative Services, Jason Garben, Economic
Development Director

Negotiating Parties: Ted Caldwell
Under Negotiations: Terms and payment

Joint City Council! Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency

3. PERSONNELMAITERS
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.5 et seq. the Suisun City Council will
hold a Closed Session for the purpose of Public Employee Performance Evaluation: City
Manager/Executive Director.

6:01 PM - Mayor Sanchez recessed the meetiJlllg to Closed Sessiol1.

CONVENE OPEN SESSION
Announcement of Actions Taken, if any, in Closed Session.

6:50 PM - Mayor Sanchez reconvened the meeting and announced no decisions had been
made in closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mayor Sanchez adjourned the special meeting at 6:50 PM.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

116



ITEM 7

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF THE

SmSUN CITY COUNCIL

SmSUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SmSUN CITY,

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2013

7:110 JP'.M.

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD - SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA

TELECONFERENCE NOTICE
Pursuant tD GDvernment CDde SectiDn 54953, SubdivisiDn (b), the fDIIDwing CDuncil meeting
will include telecDnference participatiDn by CDuncilmember Mike HudsDn from: 657 N. 380 W,
Santaquin, Utah 84655. This NDtice and Agenda will be pDsted at the telecDnference IDcatiDn.

ROLLCALL
MayDr / Chairman Sanchez called the Meeting to order at 7:01 PM with Council/Board
Members Day, Hudson (by teleconference), Segala, Wilson and Mayor Sanchez present.
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council / Board Member Segala.
Invocation was given by City Manager Bragdon.

PUBLIC COMMENT
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this
agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker).

Christina Arrostute asked the Council to consider endorsing Bay Area Road Map to Cut Poverty
as an item on a future agenda.

Billy Gaither, Jr. thanked the City for quick response to his concerns about a pothole on Railroad
Avenue.

Sam Derting, President of the Police Boosters Club, advised the Council that the July 4th is the
primary fundraiser,

Debi Tavey, CEO for the Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce, will be introducing herself to
Suisun City businesses and finding out how the Chamber can help the local businesses.

George Guynn expressed concern about reaching out to businesses that could employ Suisun
City residents and hoped during budget preparation the Council would reach out to the residents
rather than organizations.

Jim Williams commented supporting the Police Boosters is to support Police and fire
departments

Dr. Raymond Klein expressed concern that Mayor Sanchez might have a conflict of interest
regarding Continental Apartments.

117



May 7,2013 City Council/Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2

REPORTS: (Informational items only.)

1. Mayor/Council -Chair/Boardmembers

Council/Board Member Hudson stated the selection process for non-profit fundraising
concessions for City event should be very clear to all organizations; attended the California
Sanitation conference and the North Bay League of Califomia Cities meeting; and is looking
forward to the opening of Grizzly Island Trail.

Council/ Board Member Segala asked about the status of the soil coming out where the pipes
are being placed on Railroad Avenue; attended the open house for Leven the after school
project and North Bay League of California Cities meeting, California sanitation meeting;
stated 427 Main Street - Veterans Building was open for use; and was looking forward to the
ribbon cutting ofthe Grizzly Island Trail on May 14 at 10:30 AM.

Council/Board Member Wilson attended the California Sanitation Conference in April;
Girls Scout meeting where awards were given, and first meeting of STA; reported that
Thursday was bike to work day; and asked if the guide lines for the selection of non profits
was going to be on the next agenda.

Mayor Sanchez reported attending North Bay Action Network opening of veterans home in
Fairfield, Solano Transportation Board meeting, League of Cities meeting at Rancho Solano,
Ladies Auxiliary 7tl1 year at Suisun's Veterans building, California Sanitation Authority
conference in Newport Beach, and FSUSD school/council ad hoc meeting.

2. City ManageriExecutive Director/Staff - None

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION - None
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers
should be identified at this time.)

Council Member Day advised a conflict of interest with Item 14.

PRESENTATIONS/APPOINTMENTS

(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments).

3. Presentation of a Proclamation to Gregoria Torres, 2013 General Chair, Philippine Cultural
Committee, Recognizing the Month of June 2013 as "Philippine Cultural Month" in the City
of Suisun City.

Mayor Sanchez moved this item to the top. Mayor Sanchez read and Council Member
Segala presented the Proclamation to Gregoria Torres.

4. Presentation of Proclamation to Building Depmiment, Proclaiming the month of May 2013, as
"Building Safety Month".

Mayor Sanchez read and Council Member Segala presented the Proclamation to Building
Official Kasperson.

5. Presentation of Proclamation to Police Department Proclaiming the week of May 12 - 18,
2013, as "Police Week" and May 15,2013, as "Peace Officers' Memorial Day".

Mayor Sanchez read and Couneil Member Wilson presented the Proclamation to Poliee
Chief Dadisho.

118



May 7, 2013 City Council/Successor Agency / Housing Authority
ITEM 7

Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR

6. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-18: Adopting the Proposed Suisun City Safe
Routes to School Plan Update with Changes to the Crystal Middle School Recommendations
and Approving the Inclusion of the Plan in the Solano County Transportation Authority's
Countywide Safe Route to School Plan - (Kasperson).

7. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-19- Authorizing the Police Chief to Execute a
Contract to Receive and Administer Funding through the Boating Safety and Enforcement
Financial Aid Program from the California Department of Boating and Waterways
(Dadisho).

8. Council Adoption of Resolution NO. 2013-20: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement to Purchase a Crack Sealer - (Kasperson).

9. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-21: Adopting the Fifth Amendmentto the Annual
Appropriation Resolution No. 2012-53 to Appropriate Funds for the 2011 JAG Grant
(Garben).

10. Council Adoption ofResolution No. 2013 -22: Authorizing the City Manager to Recruit and
Appoint a Police Officer for an Anticipated Opening.

11. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013 -23: Authorizing the City Manager to Recruit and
Appoint a Communications & Records Technician IIII for an Anticipated Opening.

Joint City Council/Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority

12. Council!Agency/Authority Review and Accept the Investment Report for the Quarter Ending
March 31, 2013 - (Garben).

13. Council/Agency Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or Special Meetings of the
Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing
Authority held on April 16, 2013 - (Hobson).

Motioned by Council Member Day and seconded by Council Member Wilson to
approve the Consent Calendar. Motion calTied unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

City Council

14. Continental Apartments - (Wooden).

PUBLIC HEARING: Continued from April 16, 1013
Council Adoption of:

a Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Authorizing the issuance. of multifamily
housing revenue bonds by the California Affordable Housing Agency ("CaIAHA") for
the purpose of fmancing the acquisition and rehabilitation of a multifamily residential
housing facility located in the City known as the Continental Apartments (the "Project")
located at 1101 Crystal Street; OR

b Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Denying the Issuance by the California
Affordable Housing Agency ("CaIAHA") of Multifamily Housing Revenue Obligations
for the purpose of Loaning the Proceeds thereof to the Coldbrook Foundation to Finance
the Acquisition and Rehabilitation of the Continental Apartments.

119



May 7, 2013 City Council/Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 4

Mayor Sanchez opened the continued Public Hearing.

Patricia Welch expressed opposition to the approval of this item as it is not a good fit for
Suisun City.

Marsha Pouget expressed concern that the numbers for renovating these apartments were
not enough to bring it up to the standard Suisun City would want.

George Guynn stated ditto to pTevious speakers and expressed opposition to this itelTI.

Raymond Klein opposed this item and stated it would turn the area into a ghetto.

Wayne Day opposed tax-free bonds for the low income property and asked what the City
would gain by doing this project.

George Inskeep, broker for the owner of Continental Apartments, stated was in favor of
good, clean affordable housing.

Mayor Sanchez closed the public hearing.

9:08 PM - Council Member Wilson left the Council Chambers.

9:10 PM - Council Member Wilson returned.

Motioned by Council Member Segala and seconded by Council Member Hudson to
adopt Resolution denying the issuance of bonds. Motion did not carry by lhe
following vote:
AYES: Council Members Segala, Hudson
NOES: Council Members Wilson, Sanchez

Motioned by Mayor Sanchez and seconded by Council Member Wilson to adopt
Resolution No. 2013-24 authorizing the issuance of bonds. Motion carried by the
following vote:
AYES: Council Members Sanchez, Wilson, Hudson
NOES: Council Member Segala

9:26 PM - Mayor Sanchez recessed the City Council meeting.

9:37 PM - Mayor Sanchez reconvene the City Council meeting and Council
Member Hudson signed out of the meeting.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Joint City Council/ Successor Agency / Housing Authority

15. Fiscal Year 2013-14 Annual Budget Workshop - (Anderson&Garben).

City Manager Bragdon reported status quo budget, challenges/opportunities, frozen positions,
operational recoIl1_mendations and General Fund structural analysis.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mayor Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 10:04 PM.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

120



ITEM 9

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 21, 2013

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Discussion and Direction: Selection Process for Nonprofit
Fundraising Concessions at City Events,

FISCAL IMPACT: None at this time,

BACKGROUND: At the May 7, 2013 Council meeting, a consensus of the City Council asked
staff to put on this Agenda a discussion of the process used to select nonprofits to undertake
concessions at City Events as a fundraiseI', At tllis time, outside of the concessions to sell
fireworks on July 4(11, the only such concession is the sale of beer at the annual FOUlih of July
event,

Historically, the sale of beer on July 4(11 has been handled by the Police and Fire Boosters, It has
been their traditional fundraising event, which has resulted in their ability to donate funds to
pmchase needed equipment for both the police and fire depmiments, This arrangement has
always just OCCUlTed with a verbal agreement; there has not been a formal selection process in
place similm' to the process used to, for example, select nonprofits to sell fireworks,

Over the years, the Police Depmiment has received funds for, mnong other things, ballistic vests
mld safety equipment; K-9 progrmn funds to assist with the pmchase of the dog, training and
food; radios; and flashlights, The Fire Department has received funds for, mnong other tllings,
"Jaws of Life" Homatro tools; the first automatic cardiac defibrillators; tmnouts and safety
equipment; and ropes and climbing equipment.

The question for discussion is whether or not to continue this historical practice or to formalize a
selection process that would open the concession to other nonprofits, And if the interest is to go
with a more formalized process, when would it be effective? Given the logistics, which are
discussed more fully in the staff report, it might not be possible to get tlu'ough a formalized
process by July 4(h given the time that it conld take a non-profit that has not sold beer before to
get up to speed on all the requirements,

STAFF REPORT: At the Fourth of July event each year, the City has need of local a nonprofit
organization to run a beer gm'den, which historically has been the Police and Fire Boosters Club,
This has given the nonprofit an oppOliunity to raise funds for the police and fire departments,
and add a significant element to the event.

As noted in the background, there is currently not a fOlTnalized, competitive process in place to
select non-profit organizations to run the beer garden, If Council wishes to change comse and
put a fonnalized process in place comparable to the concession for the sale of fireworks, tlu'ee
basic questions must be addressed,

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:

121

Michael O'Brien, Fire Chief
Suzarme Bragdon, City Manager



These include:

1. What constitutes an eligible nonprofit organization?

2. What priorities and preferences will be used if any, in the selection process (i.e., direct
benefit to the city; direct benefit to Suisun City residents/businesses; certain types of
beneficiaries like youth or vets; etc.)

3. When will this process become applicable?

In 2012, the City approved a selection process to select non-profits to sell fireworks in Suisun
City, which covered these types of points. Staff needs direction on each of these points if a
fonnalized selection process for the July 4th beer garden concession is to be developed and
brought back for Council action. As a point of reference, Attachment A includes the applicable
provisions of the selection process to sell fireworks.

Council Discussion and Direction

1. What constitutes an eligible organization?
a. A non-profit that meets all of t..t"e requirements of the Internal Revenue Code or

California Revenue and Taxation Code, or a group that is an integral part of a
recognized national organization having such tax-exempt status, or an
organization affiliated with and officially recognized by an elementary school,
middle school and/or high school and/or school district that serves, in whole or in
part, the residents of the city.

b. An organization that can show proof of the required Sellers Permit, Business
license, ABC License and any other permits that may be required for the sale of
alcohol (or, be able to show proof before the event; some of these can be done
quickly; others can require months to be approved.

i. The RBS training for alcohol servers (i.e., training to recognize under aged
or intoxicated patrons) may not be immediately available.

ii. Show proof of any required liability insurance.

c. An organization that can secure rental of needed equipment to sell alcohol and
operate the beer garden, such as a beer dispensing trailer.

d. Financial review after the event to affrrm appropriate accounting of money raised.

e. Overall [mancial status.

f. Others?

2. Priorities and Preferences
a. Does the Council want to have preferences in the selection process or would any

non-profit have an equal chance to be drawn by lottery to operate the beer garden?

122



ITEM 9

b. If there is an interest in preferences, is there interest in three tiers or two?

c. Example of a three-tier selection process:
i. Non-profits that donate proceeds directly to the benefit of the City (cunent

examples include the Community Services Foundation and the Police and
Fire Boosters)

ii.Non-profits that primarily serve Suisun City residents and businesses
(current examples include the BID, local Vets groups, etc.)

iii.All other non-profits (current examples include Mission Solano, CASA,
Child Haven, etc.)

d. Example of a two-tier selection process:
i.Non-profits that primarily serve Suisun City residents and businesses
ii.All other non-profits.

e. As another designating factor, is there interest in having preferences tied to the
groups ofresidents served by the non-profit such as youth, vets, others?

3. Logistics and Timing
a. Implementation: How much time to put a program together and allow time for

non-profits to apply, staff, and meet legal requirements for selling alcohol?
(discussion below)

b. Realistic options: Initiate new program for July 4th in 2014; either maintain status
quo for July 2013 or eliminate the operation of the beer garden. (aside from the
timing issue discussed below, reservation and rental of needed equipment takes
lead time given the demand for such equipment for July 4th; the Boosters have
already reserved the beer dispensing equipment for July 4th

; at this writing, unsure
about deposits, etc. that may not be refundable.)

Logistic Considerations

In the process to implement this policy several considerations must be recognized. Using the
selection process of non-profits to sell fireworks, the timing to set-up for the first time, get
through the application process and allow time for the non-profits to do what they need to do to
be able to sell alcohol ifthey haven't done so before, can take over two months. Key steps:

a) Develop an application.
b) Advertise and solicit non-profits to apply for the lottery.
c) Allow the non-profits to gather infonnation and submit the application including proof of

enough people to staff the operation of the beer garden.
d) Determine if the non-profits are qualified for the lottery.
e) Hold the lottery.
f) Negotiate an agreement as needed (which is the case with fireworks sales.)

123



Once awarded, the nonprofit needs time to acquire the needed permits and licenses. Some of
these can be done quickly (business license, Sellers Permit, etc.) other licenses may need longer
to be approved. The RES training for alcohol servers may not be immediately available.
Similarly, as noted above, reservation and rental of needed equipment, i.e., the beer dispensing
equipment, at this late date may be problematic.

Next Steps

Based on the direction of Council, staff can bring back a selection process for non-profit
fundraising concession at city events as early as the Council's next meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staffrecomrnends that Council give direction on the policy
questions laid out in the staff report.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Attachment A - Sample Provisions ii-om the Selection Process for the Sale of Fireworks in
Suisun City.

124



ITEM 9
Attachment 1

AT'fACHMENT A - SAMPLE PROVISIONS FROM THE SELECTION PROCESS
FOR THE SALE OF FIREWORKS IN SUISUN CITY

Definitions in the City Fireworks Code.

a) "Nonprofit organization" shall mean any nonprofit association, charity or corporation
organized primarily for veteran, patriotic, welfare, civic betterment, religious, athletic or
chaTitable purposes pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code or California Revenue and
Taxation Code, or a group that is an integral part of a recognized national organization
having such tax-exempt status, or an organization affiliated with and officially recognized
by an elementary school, middle school and/or high school and/or school district that
serves, in whole or in part, the residents of the city.

b) E. "Person" shall mean a natural person or a legal entity that is also an owner, tenant,
lessee and/or other person with any right to possession or control of the property where a
violation of this Code occnlTed.

c) F. "Serving Suisun City residents and businesses" shall be determined by, but not limited
to, principal or permanent location within city limits, a significant service population of
city residents, and a significant percentage of members residing in or owning businesses
in the city.

d) G. "Qualified applicants" shall mean any group or organization that has met all of the
following criteria for a continuous period of not less than one full yeaT preceding
submittal of an application for a permit to sell required by this chapter, and that continues
to meet the criteria for the duration of any pennit to sell issued by the city pursuant to this
chapter:

e) a. The organization shall be a nonprofit organization. Only one application per nonprofit
organization will be allowed. If an organization is affiliated with a recognized
educational institution as defined in this section, but maintains a sepaTate tax-exempt
status with the Internal Revenue Service or the California Franchise Tax Board, said
nonprofit organization shall be allowed a separate application.

f) b. The organization shall be organized primarily for educational, youth development,
veterans, patriotic, welfare, civic betterment, religious, athletic, or charitable purposes.
City council, at its discretion, may determine priorities and preferences aTllongst the
population served by the nonprofit organization for purposes of selecting organizations to
sell fireworks pursuant to this ordinance.

g) c. Has a mipimlLlll bona fide membership of at least ten members who have agreed to
participate and staff a fireworks sales stand.

125



The Current Fireworks Resolution Inclndes:

7. Permittee selection process. The process for selection of pennittees to hold and use
Fireworks Sales Permits shall be consistent with the following policy directives:

a. Only Qualified Applicants, as that term is defined in section 8.04.010 of the
Municipal Code, shall be eligible to submit an application for a permit. Applicants are
qualified on the basis of the following criteria;

I. Organizations that have proved they are qualified by documentation of
charitable nonprofit status with the State and IRS 501 3c. the organization
Bylaws or Articles of Incorporation shall state organized for a charitable,
educational, religious, or scientific purposes, and, a nonprofit
organization.

ii. Charitable organizations "Primarily Serving Suisun City Residents and
Businesses," as that phrase is defined in the Municipal Code, and are
organized primarily to benefit youth, schools, veterans, or local businesses
in Suisun City shall be given preference in the first lottery drawing.

iii. The organization has at least 10 members that will staff the booth and a
plan to keep the booth open for the full sales period.

IV. Organizations with less than 10 members shall produce an agreement with
another nonprofit organization for a joint application.

b. The lottery shall take place at a time, place, and manner determined by the Fire
Chief in accordance with the administrative rules and procedures adopted by the Fire
Chief. In 2013, the lottery will be held on February 19,2013 at 10:00 am in the

I. If three or less organizations with the above preference apply, these
organizations will be drawn in a lottery to determine selection for
available permits.

ll. The choice of fireworks stand sites will be drawn separately after the
permits have been determined.

lll. After the authorized number of pennits has been awarded, the remaining
qualified applicants shall be drawn in a second lottery as alternates. Each
alternate, according to the order drawn, shall be offered a permit if one of
the original pennittees cannot meet the requirements of L"h.Js Chapter or if a
pelmittee voluntarily sunenders it's pennit.

126



ITEM 10

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 21,2013

AGENDA ITEM: Adoption of Resolution No. 2013-_: Approving an Application for a Bingo
License for Blue Devils Performing Arts.

FISCAL IMPACT: There would be no fiscal impact at this time. Any law enforcement costs
incuned by the City that are directly related to the bingo activities authorized by this license would
be recovered through additional fees imposed on the licensee, pursuant to Califomia Penal Code
Section 326.5(1)(2).

BACKGROUND: The City of Suisun City Municipal Code includes specific regulations for
pelTllitting bingo games within city limits. The regulations are contained within Chapter 5.08 of the
Municipal Code. Upon the submission of an application by an eligible entity, the Police Chief is
required to conduct an investigation. Upon the recommendation of the Police Chief to approve an
application, the Police Chief is required to refer the recommendation to the City Council for review
and approval. In addition, Section 326.5 ofthe Califomia Penal Code also regulates the operation of
bingo games.

In Febmmy 20 II, BD Perfonning Atis (BDPA) presented a proposal to operate a bingo center in
the City. It included a proposed 50/50 split of proceeds between BDPA and local non-profit
groups.

On AprilS, 2011, after discussion and public comment, the City Council directed staff to obtain
police activity repOlis for the fOlTller Fairfield Bingo Center and to continue to work with BDPA to
prepare ordinance amendments necessmy for the operation of the proposed bingo games within the
City. Discussion was held regarding the volunteers from local non-profit orgmllzations and the way
in which the proposal could benefit youth and education programs.

On June 21, 2011, City Council introduced, waived first reading, and held a public hearing to
consider proposed changes to Chapter 5.08, the Bingo Ordinance, including the following:

• Enhmlcements to the Application Process.
• Provides that Secmity Persolll1el serving the Bingo Operator may be paid from Bingo

proceeds pursuant to state statute.
• Updated language regarding bingo cards to comply with the stmldm'ds approved and

authorized by the Califomia State Gambling Control Commission,
• Updated the Accounting of Profits section to min-or language in the state statnte.
• h1C1'ease in allowed prize value fi'om $250 per gmne to $500 per game consistent with the

CUTI'ent state statute.

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:

127

Ed Dadisho, Police Chief
Suzmme Bragdon, City Manager S'

.~



• Amending permitted hours of operation to be determined on a case-by-case basis through
the licensing process.

On July 5, 2011 Council adopted Ordinance No. 719: Amending Chapter 5.08 - "Bingo" to Clarify
the Process of Applying for and Issuing a Bingo License and to Update the Chapter to Be
Consistent with Current State Statute, and Council adopted a resolution amending the Master Fee
Resolution to establish fees for the processing ofbingo permit applications.

On June 24, 2012, the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City reviewed and approved a
Conditional Use Permit Application submitted by BD Performing Arts for an amusement center
(Blue Devils Bingo Center) within the Marina Shopping Center. The Planning Commission
approved the application subject to the conditions set forth in the Conditional Use Permit
(Resolution No. PC 12-05).

In October 2012, an application for a bingo license by BDPA was referred to the Police DepaLtment
for investigation.

STAFF REPORT: BD Performing Arts (BDPA) is a non-profit, tax-exempt youth organization
based in Concord, California, that was established in 1957. BDPA offers young men and
women, ages 7 thru 21, quality education and performance experiences in the area of music and
dance performance around the world. The operation is funded by bingo and donations solicited
from donors.

BDPA operates a bingo hall in Concord and intends to establish a bingo hall in the newly
renovated Marina Shopping Center. BDPA will work closely with interested local, non-profit
organizations to assist in their fundraising efforts.

The Police Department conducted an investigation based upon the application submitted by
BPDA. The investigation included criminal background checks on the Executive Director, Mr.
David Gibbs, the Operations & Finance Director, Mr. Bret Rios, and the Bingo Hall Manager,
Mr. Thomas Hope. No disqualifying information was discovered.

Based upon the information provided by BPDA, there is no anticipated increase in law
enforcement services as a result of the bingo activities. The BDPA will employ private,
uniformed security to deter criminal activity. Additionally, the BDPA will install a camera
system at the hall. The Police Department has met with the property owner and they are satisfied
regarding BPDA's proposed activities and plans..

The Police Department will monitor any law enforcement costs incurred that are directly related
to bingo activities. If these costs are incurred, the Police Department will notify BDPA a.'1d
reserves the right to recover tlle costs tp.Tough additional fees imposed on BPDA, pursuant to
California Penal Code Section 326.5(1)(2). Additionally, the Police Department will monitor the
activities of BPDA under the bingo license to ensure compliance with all laws and local
regulations. Pursuant to the Municipal Code, the Police Chief may, with cause, revoke or
suspend the bingo license.

128



ITEM 10

BDPA will provide financial support to local non-profit organizations. In 2011, BDPA proposed
a revenue sharing agreement that would be split 50/50. Staff and BDPA have discussed several
alternative ways by which this commitment can be accomplished. For example, BDPA can make
direct donations to local non-profits, set up a grant program to make grants to local non-profits,
rent the bingo hall to a qualified non-profit who holds a valid Suisun City bingo license at a
reasonable cost, or provide fixed donations to qualified non-profit organizations that join BDPA
as auxiliaries and staff bingo games.

Although BDPA has utilized various mechanisms to assist local non-profits from their operations
in other communities, including renting the facility to other non-profits and making direct
donations, BDPA is initially proposing a revenue sharing agreement in which BDPA would
provide a fixed donation ($500.00) to each local non-profit organization that assists in the
operation of a bingo session. Local non-profit organizations are those organizations that directly
benefit residents of Suisun City. BDPA, furthermore, understands that one of the key aspects
supporting the issuance of the license is the benefit bestowed back on the local non-profits from
this enterprise. And that all of the above revenue-sharing options are available for its use to meet
its goal. BDPA would ensure that all donations are in compliance with federal, state and local
laws.

Since the permit would be obtained on an annual basis, and both monthly and annual reporting
would be required of BDPA, the City would have the opportunity to review the actual benefit
provided to local non-profits prior to considering a renewal of the permit for a second year.

BDPA would maintain full, complete, and accurate financial records in accordance with Suisun
City Ordinance Section 5.08.140 and 5.08.180. The records shall be subject to routine inspection
by the City Manager or her designee.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No.
2013-_: Approving an Application for a Bingo License for Blue Devils Performing Arts.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution No. 2013
Performing Arts.

Approving an Application for a Bingo License for Blue Devils

2. Resolution No. PC 12-05; Conditional Use Permit.

3. April 5, 2011 Agenda Transmittal regarding City Council Discussion and Direction for
Proposed Blue Diamond Bingo Center in Suisun City and attachments (BD Performing Arts
Proposal and CalifoITJa Penal Code Section 326.5.

4. Municipal Code Chapter 5.08.

129



130



RESOLUTION NO. __
ITEM 10

Attachment 1

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR A BINGO LICENSE FOR BLUE DEVILS

PERFORMING ARTS

WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City Municipal Code, Chapter 5.08, describes the
rules and regulations for an eligible organization to obtain a bingo license to conduct such
games in the City of Suisun City; and

WHEREAS, Blue Devils Performing AJ.is (BD Performing AJ.is), an eligible
charitable organization, has submitted an application to the City requesting a license to
conduct bingo games; and

WHEREAS, during the application process, BD Performing AJ.is stated their
intended goal is to donate 50% of game proceeds for local community non-profit and/or
educational organizations, and as such, BD Performing AJ.is understands that one ofthe
key aspects suppOliing the issuance of a bingo license is the benefit bestowed back on
local non-profits from this enterprise; and

WHEREAS, discussions vvith representatives of BD Performing AJ.is identified
several altemative ways by which such a donation could be accomplished including,
among others, direct donations and/or grants to Suisun serving non-profits; rental of
bingo hall to licensed non-profits; or fixed donations to qualified non-profits that assist in
the operation of a bingo session; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission approved the application subject to the
conditions set forth in the Conditional Use Pem1it (Resolution No. PC 12-05); and

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has conducted an investigation as required by
Suisun City Municipal Code Section 5.08.060 and reconunends the approval of the
application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council ofthe City of
Suisun City that Blue Devils PerfOlming Arts shall be granted a bingo license.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Suisun City at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 21 st day of May 2013 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21 st day of May, 2013.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

131



132



ITEM 10
Attachment 2

RESOUITlON NO. PC12·0S

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING
CONDIITONAL USE PERMlT APPLICATION NO. UPllJ12-009 FOR AN AMUSEMENT

CENTER (BLUE DEVILS BINGO CENTER) WlTHJN THE MARINA SHOPPING CENTER AT
600 MARINA CENTER

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission at a regular meeting on July 24, 2012 did review
Conditional Use Permit Application No. 11/12-009 for an amusement center (Blue Devils Bingo Center)
within the Marina Shopping Center at 600 Marina Center;

WHEREAS, the public notice was published in the Daily Republic on June 16,2012; and

WHEREAS, a report by the City Staff was presented and made a part ofthe recommendations of
said meeting; and

WHEREAS, the applicaut and members of the public were present to speak on the application;
and

WHEREAS, The Conditional Use Pennit application is exempt fi'om the analysis required by the
State ofCalifornia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Section 15301: Existing Facilities; and

WHEREAS, based on evidence presented at the Public Hearing by City Staff, the applicant, the
public and Commissioners, the following Findings are hereby made:

1. The proposed loeation of the use is consistent with the Goals, Objectives and Policies of the City's
Zoning Ordinance and the purposes of the zoning district in which the site is located since it is a
commercial location that allows amusement uses with the approval of a CUP.

2. The proposed location of the Conditional Use and the proposed conditions under which it would be
operated and maintained are consistent with the General. Plan in tl,at the policies of the General Plan
provide for commercial uses such as this within the City and the Downtown Waterfront designation.

3. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare of persons residing
or working in or adjacent to the neighborhood of such use, nor detrimental to properties or
improvements in the vicinity, or to the general welfare of the City since tlle use is contemplated in
the City's Zoning Ordinance, the location is within a commercial shopping center, and a variety of
conditions are being imposed to address any concerns.

4. The project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) per Section 15301: Existing Facilities.

5. The conditions of approval will be effective and efficient when placed on this use at this location
because they address concerns raised by police, fire, and other city staff, pl'event impacts on
neighboring property, and provide for security and safety for patrons.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission ofthe City of Suisun
City does hereby adopt Resolution PCJ2- ; A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission
Approving Conditinnal Use Pennit Application No. UP11112-009 Conditional Use Pennit Application No.
11112-009 for an amusement center (Blue Devils Bingo Center) within the Marina Shopping Center at 600
Marina Center; subjectto the following Conditions and an other Suisun City Codes and Ordinances, state
and federal law:

133



Conform ity:
l) This Conditional Use Permit (CUP) approval sball be exercised in confonnance with the requirements

of the City of Suisun City Municipal Code.

2) The CUP is approved in confonnance with the application and submittal materials provided. An
exhibits are made a part ofthe CUP. No deviation from the submitted documents, plans, maps, or
any other exhibit shan be made without written approval ii'om the Community Development Director
or Planning Commission.

3) Operation ofthe facility shall be in confonnance with an federal, state, and local laws and
regulations.

4) This Use Permit is conditioned upon the issuance by the City of Suisun City of both a Business Tax
License and a Bingo License for the proposed bingo operation; and, unless both are issued within 12
monthsofthe date of Planning Commission approval, this Use Permit shan be deemed null and void

Prior to the Issuance ofBuilding Permits:

5) Building pennit plans shan comply with all applicable building code reqnirements, including the
Americans with Disabilities Act, and aU mandates imposed by State andior Federal governments
and/or agencies in effect at the time of submittal for building permits.

6) Any roof-mounted equipment shall be shown on bnilding plans. Equipment shall be painted to match
the roofto the satisfaction of the Community Development Director.

During Construction and Prior to the lssuance of Occupancy Permits:

7) A building permit shall be obtained prior to initiation of any construction.

8) Construction shall occur only within the hours permitted by the City of Suisun City Municipal Code.

9) Exterior signage design shall be in confonnance with an approved Marina Center Sign Program and
shall be submitted to the Community Development Director for review and approval prior to
installation.

lO) Fire Department- prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy:
i) A facility evacnation plan shall be snbmitted to and approved by the Fire Chief (or his or her

designee) and made a part ofthe CUP.
il) Applicant shall install an on-site Knox box.

11) Police Department - prior to the issnance ofa certificate of occnpancy:
i) A facility operation plan shall be submitted to and approved by both the Commnnity

Development Director and the Police Chief (or their designees) and made a part ofthe CUP.
MinO! mod.ifications may be approved by mutnal agreement from time to time. Such facility
operation plan shall be consistent with the floor plan submitted as an exhibit to the CUP
application.

ii) A facility security plan shall be snbmitted to and approved by both the Community
Development Director and the Police Chief(or their designees) and made a part of the CUP.
Minor modifications may be approved by mutual agreement from time to time. Snch facility
security plan shall be consistent with the floor plan submitted as an exhibit to the CUP
application and with all building plans submitted. At a minimum, security shall include:
(1) The presence of a nniformed security guard during Session Bingo;

134



ITEM 10
Attachment 2

(2) Outdoor lighting sufficient to provide safe ingress and egress from the building, as wen
as access to the parking area and outdoor smoking area shall be provided.

(3) Security cameras, equal to or better than the example included as part of applicant's
submittal materials, shall be mounted in a mall1ler such that unobstructed facial views and
views of all monetary transactions at the following locations are provided:
(a) Each entrance/exit.
(b) Each cashier counter.
(c) Any safe or vault.
(d) Any ATM.

iii) In the event of excessive calls for service or complaints regarding the facility, the Police
Department shall notify the Community Development Director. After notice and hearing,
Plmming Commission may l:eview, modify, and/or revoke the CUP.

Operation:
12) No alcoholic beverages shall be sold, gifted, or consumed on the premises.

13) An outdoor smoking area, approved by the Community Development Director, Fire Chief, and Police
c;hief (or their designees), shall be provided and maintained in an attractive and functional manner.

14) The Use Permit does not include approval for a commercial kitchen. All food service shaH conform to
Solano County Health Department regulations.

15) Parking shall be in conformance with the parking plan submitted and which is made a part ofthis
CUP.

16) No outdoor activities shall be permitted.

17) Session bingo shan be prohibited within the facility between the hours of II :00 P.M. and 10:00 A.M.
and drop-in bingo s11all be prohibited within the facility between the hours of 11:00 P.M. and 8:00
A.M. The Community Development Director may, on a case-by-case basis, extend the hours of
operation of session or drop-in bingo for special events, such as New Year's Eve.

Review:
18) An annual review by Planning Commission ofthe CUP is required and shall be conducted in

compliance with the provisions ofChapter 18.66. Additional review by the Planning Commission
may be required in the event the facility fails to conform to the conditions of approval Or complaints
regarding the facility operation are received.

The forgoing motion was made by Commissioner Ramos and seconded by Commissioner Adeva
and carried by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSEl'~lT:

ABSTAlN:

Commissioners:
Commissioners:
Commissioners:
Conunissioners:

Adeva, Clemente, Holzwarth, Harris, Mirador, Ramos, Wade
None
None
NOlle

WITNESS my hand and the seal ofsaid City this 24th day of July 2012

Anita Skinner
Commission Secretary

135



136

I
I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I

I

I
I



ITEM 10
Attachment 3

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: AprilS, 2011

CITY AGENDA ITEM: City Council Discussion and Direction for Proposed Blue Diamond
Bingo Center in SUiSWl City.

FISCAL IMPACT: There would be no fiscal impact associated with the discussion of tIils
proposal.

BACKGROUND: In FeblUary 2011, staff was approached by the Blue Devils Perfonlling Alis
organization (the "Blue Devils") regarding its proposal to operate a bingo center in Suisllil City (the
"City"), in suppOli of local music education. The Blue Devils currently operate a bingo center in
the Concord-Walnut Creek area, and have done so for over thirty years. The organization heavily
relies on local non-profit and charitable organizations to volunteer their time to operate the bingo
games, in exchange for bingo game proceeds to use towards music education. In addition, the Blue
Devils orgarlization raises funds through online music eqrlipment and memorabilia sales, as well as
perfOlmances at special events. As a result, the Blue Devils has an established working model that
it would be using as the framework to operate a proposed bingo center in Suisun City.

This model is generally comprised ofthe additional following elements:

1. Hiring minimal Blue Devils volunteer staff to oversee the bingo facility that would be paid
for tln'ough other Blue Devils' fundraising mecharlisms.

2. Hiring secwity staff and establishing secmity operations for patron safety before, dming and
after bingo games.

3. Hiring a contract concessionaire to provide food and refreslnllents during bingo games.

4. Facilitating flexible homs of operation based on day ofthe week and demand.

Bingo activities are regulated by Section 326.5 of the California Penal Code (Statute), which
stipulates the types of organizations that eligible to operate bingo games, as well as dictates how
proceeds from the games are to be utilized and accowlted for. With a few exceptions, Title 5,
Chapter 5.08 - Bingo of the SUiSWl City Code minors the regulations of the Statute. In general, the
Statute allows "eligible organizations" to piUiicipate in bingo games, given all game proceeds are
designated solely for charitable pwposes. All proceeds must be seemed in a separate accollilt fi'om
the bingo operatbg accollilt, to ensme that proceeds are not utilized to pay for operating expenses.
The Blue Devils estimate that this activity could generate as much as $300,000 per year for local
non-profit orgiUlizations.

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED BY:
APPROVED BY:

Vivien C. Togonon, Project Manager
Jason D. Garben, Economic Development Director

Suzarrne Bragdon, City MiUlager

137



STAFF REPORT: Staff met with the Blue Devils in March to clarify its initial proposal to
operate the Blue Diamond Bingo Center at the Marina Shopping Center. Proposal highlights
include:

1. Proposed opening a Blue Diamond Bingo Center by June 2011 (based on initial projections,
pending City approvals) that would hold approximately 450 patrons.

2. Initial hours of operation to be Fridays and Saturdays from 4:00 pm to approximately
11:00 pm, and on Sundays from 12:00 pm to 6:00 pm. Depending on demand, additional
bingo sessions will be offered on Wednesdays and Thursdays from 4:00 pm to
approximately 11:00 pm.

3.. Contracting with a food concessionaire such as Subway, to operate food service during
bingo games.

4. A 50% - 50% split of bingo game proceeds for community non-profit and/or educational
organizations.

Additionally, the Blue Devils have proposed to make the following changes to the existing City
Bingo Ordinance in order to acco1TJllodate the operation of Blue Diamond Bingo in Suisun City:

• Allowing utilization of electronic bingo handsets which store electronic game cards (which
is permitted by the Statute).

• Increasing the prize value from $250 to $500 (also permitted by the Statute).

• Amending the hours of operation to be between the hours of 9:00am and 3:00am, on
Fridays and Saturdays; and between the hours of 9:00am and 12:00am on Sundays through
Thursdays, such that it is consistent with other full-time operated bingo halls, such as the
Concord-Walnut Creek location, which includes operation on special holidays (e.g., New
Year's Eve, which is well received in other communities), therefore allowing the operation
ofbingo games at the proposed location between the aforementioned hours. In addition, the
Blue Devils would like to omit the rest of the Hours and Days of Operation section of the
City's ordinance, which does not allow a single building or series of contiguous rooms or
buildings to be utilized to conduct bingo games during the City's established timeframes.

• Currently, the City's Bingo Ordinance states that bingo games shall only be conducted
between the hours of 12 noon and 12 midnight, and allows no more than six hours ofbingo
games during any 24-hour peliod, for no more than two days in any seven-day period.
FUi'iher, the Cit'"f'S Bingo Ordin3.J.'1ce does not allovl a single building or series of contiguous
rooms or buildings to be utilized to conduct bingo games during the City's established
timeframes.

Staff is seeking direction from the City Council at this time in order to determine whether to
proceed with the proposed changes to the existing Bingo Ordinance that would be necessary to
accommodate the Blue Devils proposal. In addition, the Blue Devils organization is open to
discussion about how to distribute proceeds to other community organizations. Discussions on the

138



ITEM 10
Attachment 3

distribution issue between staff and the Blue Devils have centered on the schools, but the Blue
Devils are flexible in terms of discussing where the proceeds should be directed.

A revised proposal along with any revisions to the ordinance would be brought back to the City
Council for consideration at a future date.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended the City Council provide staff with direction
regarding how to proceed with the proposed changes to be implemented in the City's existing
Bingo Ordinance, as well as provide input on allowable potential local organizations that would
benefit from the receipt of bingo proceeds in Suisun City.

ATTACHMENTS:

I. Blue Diamond Bingo Center Proposal.
2. California Penal Code Section 326.5.
3. Suisun City Bingo Ordinance (Chapter 5.08).
4. Map ofProposed Blue Diamond Bingo Center Location.

139



BD Performing Arts
Proposal to Operate Bingo Center in Fairfield, California, in support of Music Education

Working Title for Project: Blue Diamond Bingo Center

February 2011

1. Development of Business Plan and Twelve Month Financial ProForma
2. Meeting with community non-profits to recruit volunteer participation.
3. BDPA identifies potential facilities to house the bingo center and meets with

landlords to begin discussions ofleasehold requirements and terms.
4. BDPA begins search to find a food concessionaire.
5. Meeting with City officials to explore ordinance and zoning changes that would be

necessary to implement business plan.
6. BDPA files for appropriate permits.

March 2011

1. City proceeds through required protocols to effect ordinance changes.
2. BDPA works through planning department requirements to fonow permit process

and zoning requirements.
3. BDPA finalizes terms with preferred landlord contingent upon achieving permits.
4. BDPA obtains tentative commitment for food concessionaire.
5. BDPA develops and submits leasehold improvement plans to city and landlord.

April 2011

1. Ordinance changes, zoning, and permitting is finalized by City.
2. BDPA recruits volunteers and security employees in Fairfield/Suisun market.
3. Landlord starts leasehold improvements.

May 2011

1. Landlord and food concessionaire complete leasehold improvements.
2. Facilities receive inspections and final permits.
3. BDPAhires and trains employees.
4. BDPA hegins advertising and promotion to attract customers.
5. Food concessionaire hires and trains employees for facility.

June 2011

1. BDPA and food concessionaire begin Bingo Center operations.
2. Monthly proceeds distribution begins at end of first month of operations.
3. Monthly financial reporting to city begins after first month of operations.

140



ITEM 10
Attachment 3

PROPOSED OPERATING PLANS

A. The Blue Diamond Bingo Center will open in June 2011.
1. Maximum seating capacity will be approximately 450. Average loads will be 170

to 225, with peaks of250, 350 and 450 on holidays and special event days.
2. Parking capacity will be appropriate to handle peak loads,
3. The interior of the Center will include a retail food establishment, such as a

Subway franchisee.
4. Nightly janitorial services will be utilized to maintain a clean, sanitary and

hospitable atmosphere.
5. Security staff will be on duty both indoors and outdoors during bingo sessions.
6. A Manager or Supervisor will be on duty during all bingo operations.

B. Hours of operation
1. Friday and Saturday

a. Sessions will begin by opening the doors and the food services at 4:00
pm.

b. A Cashier will begin accepting payments to play at 5:00 pm.
c. Early "warm-up" games will begin at 6:00 pm, regular games will begin at

6:30 pm, and games will end between 10:30 pm and 11:00 pm.
2. Sunday

a. Sessions will begin by opening the doors and the food service at 12:00
pm.

b. A Cashier will begin accepting payments to play at 12:30 pm,
c. Early "warm-up" games will begin at 1:30 pm, regular games will begin at

2:00 pm, and games will end between 5:30 pm and 6:00 pm.
3. Thursday

a. Thursday sessions will not begin operation until the attendance on
Friday, Saturday, and Sunday appears to be strong enough to support the
opening of an additional day. The Pro-Forma proposes that this could
occur within two months of the initial opening.

b. Sessions will begin by opening the doors and the food services at 4:00
pm.

c. A Cashier will begin accepting payments to play at 5:00 pm.
d. Early "warm-up" games will begin at 6:00 pm, regular games will begin at

6:30 pm, and games will end between 10:00 pm and 10:30 pm.
4. Wednesday

a. Wednesday sessions will not begin operation until the attendance on
Thursday nights appears to be strong enough to support the opening of
an additional day. The Pro-Forma proposes that this could occur within
two months of the Thursday launch.

b. Sessions will begin by opening the doors and the food services at 4:00
pm.

c. A Cashier will begin accepting payments to play at 5:00 pm.

141



d. Early "warm-up" games will begin at 6:00 pm, regular games will begin at
6:30 pm, and games will end between 10:00 pm and 10:30 pm.

5. Additional Future Sessions
a. The strength of the attendance will determine how quickly BDPA will

want to expand operations to increase the number of sessions available.
Short daytime sessions are very popular and might be a good addition
after the initial five-day schedule is well established. The Pro-Forma for
the first twelve months (and forecast for 2012) does not include any
more than the five sessions listed here.

C. Staffing
a. The Center Manager will be an experienced business person with retail,

customer service, and bingo operating experience and training.
b. Inside and outside security positions will be hired to handie cash control

and incident control. They will not be armed so they will refer any
potential criminal issues or emergencies to 911 services.

Co Volunteers from various non-profit organizations will be trained and
utilized to handle floor sales positions within the bingo operation. Their
participation will contribute to the allocation of the community portion of
the bingo proceeds.

d. For the first several weeks, (up to four), we will utilize experienced bingo
workers from the Concord Blue Devils Bingo Hall. They will assure a
smooth launch of the facility and provide training to the new hires from
the Fairfield area.

D. Food Service
a. BDPA will be seeking a food concessionaire, such as a Subway franchisee,

to operate their service during bingo hours. This will provide light, but
substantial food fare (sandwiches, soups, salads, cookies), as well as a
variety of soft beverages.

b. Ifthe facility can accommodate the food service being able to provide an
external entrance to allow generai customers to patronize them from the
street, then they will be invited to extend their hours to do so. Those
customers will not be utilizing the bingo facilities other than to enter the
food sales area.

E. Security
a. Security personnel will be on duty for at! bingo hours of operation. They

wiI! be trained and certified appropriately and refer any serious problems
to the on-duty manager and/or call 911 for emergencies. They will not
carry weapons of any kind. Their position is that of deterrent and
watchman, and customer service agent for the organization. They will fill
out incident reports for accidents, or illnesses, or any serious problems.

142



ITEM 10
Attachment 3

They will control handling of all cash and inventory to assure minimal
losses, and assure that funds are recorded and banked appropriately.

b. Security will assist the staff to maintain a calm, orderly operation, and
even escort patrons to their car, if requested.

c. Security will assure that the facilities are completely empty at the end of
the session, lock all the doors, and set the alarm monitoring system.

d. In addition to an alarm monitoring system for both fire and police (with
silent security dispatch capability), there will be a video surveillance
system throughout the facility and around the exterior of the building,
with continuous DVR recording. The DVR will be remotely accessible by
the Center Manager and the Director of Operations.

F. Marketing and Promotion
a. Regular monthly advertising will be implemented in the Bingo Bugle

Magazine for the area.
b. Flyers will be handed out to patrons announcing special events, theme

sessions, special games, etc. There will also be posters made internally to
promote everything new and special.

c. APlayers Club will be created to allow frequent players to receive extra
rewards for their patronage, such as birthday deals, discount coupons,
bonus opportunities for door-prizes, newsletter updates, and special
privileges for special events. Everyone will receive a membership card.

G. Administration
a. The BDPA Director of Operations will oversee the bingo operation, just as

they do for the Blue Devils Bingo Hall. This includes staff development
and evaluation, bingo performance analysis, game development,
promotion strategies, and operating procedure development and
monitoring.

b. The BDPA Accounting Manager will set up separate accounting and
reporting processes plus develop and provide monthly financial reports
for the operation and assure that all authorities will receive timely
reports (such as the Police Chief). BDPA uses QuickBooks Enterprise
edition to book all financial activity and manage payroll processes.

c. BDPA will incorporate The Blue Diamond Center into their annual audit
and Form 990 process, which is conducted by an outside accounting firm,
as required by law. Copies of the performance audit will be provided to
regulatory officials as required by ordinance.

d. All operating records will be maintained by BDPA as required and will be
available for inspection at any tirne upon request.

e. Bingo requires substantial amounts of materials to be purchased since
every game consumes several dollars worth of merchandise each session
for every player. BDPA will work with vendors to acquire all required
materials on a timely basis, plus explore and research new products that

143



are introduced into the marketplace to enhance the players' experience
and entertainment value.

r. BDPA will operate the Bingo Center in conformance with all applicable
state and local rules, laws, and regulations as prescribed, and maintain
open communications with all regulatory authorities.

H. Financial Distribution
a. BDPA operates its non-profit, 501 (c) 3 organization, to provide

performing arts opportunities for students aged 7 to 22. And its music
programs are open to all students in the greater Bay Area (and beyond).
To that end, BDPA proposes splitting the Net Income proceeds of the
Bingo Center operation on a 50%-50% basis with community non-profit
programs.

b. Non-profit organizations will receive pro-rata shares of the community
portion of the net proceeds based upon man-hour contributions.

144



SB 1369 Passed into law 2008.

SECTION I. This act shall be known, and may be cited, as the
California Remote Caller Bingo Act.

Changes to 326.5 Penal Code included within 1369 appear below:

SECTION 6. Section 326.5 ofthe Penal Code is amended to read:
326.5. (a) Neither the prohibition on gambling in this chapter
nor in Chapter 10 (connnencing with Section 330) applies to any bingo
game that is conducted in a city, county, or city and county pursuant
to an ordinance enacted under Section 19 of Article IV of the State
Constitution, if the ordinance allows games to be conducted only in
accordance with this section and only by organizations exempted from
the payment of the bank and corporation tax by Sections 23701a,
23701b, 23701d, 23701e, 23701£; 23701g, 23701k, 23701w, and 23701 of
the Revenue and Taxation Code and by mobile home park associations,
senior citizens organizations, and school districts; and if the
receipts of those games are used only for charitable purposes.

(b) It is a misdemeanor for any person to receive or pay a profit,
wage, or salary from any bingo game authorized by Section 19 of
Article IV ofthe State Constitution. Security personnel employed by
the organization conducting the bingo game may be paid from the
revenues ofbingo games, as provided in subdivisions G) and (k).

(c) A violation of subdivision (b) shall be punishable by a fine
not to exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000), which fine is deposited
in the general fund of the city, county, or city and county that
enacted the ordinance authorizing the bingo game. A violation of any
provision of this section, other than subdivision (b), is a
misdemeanor.

(d) The city, county, or city and county that enacted the
ordinance authorizing the bingo game may bring an action to enjoin a
violation of this section.

(e) No minors shall be allowed to participate in any bingo game.
(f) An organization authorized to conduct bingo games pursuant to

subdivision (a) shall conduct a bingo game only on property owned or
leased by it, or property whose use is donated to the organization,
and which property is used by that organization for an office or for
performance of the purposes for which the organization is organized.
Nothing in this subdivision shall be construed to require that the
property owned or leased by, or whose use is donated to, t.he
organization be used or leased exclusively by, or donated exclusively
to, that organization.

(g) All bingo games shall be open to the public, not just to the
members ofthe authorized organization.

(h) A bingo game shall be operated and staffed only by members of

145

ITEM 10
Attachment 3



the authorized organization that organized it. Those members shall
not receive a profit, wage, or salary from any bingo game. Only the
organization authorized to conduct a bingo game shall operate such a
game, or participate in the promotion, supervision, or any other
phase of a bingo game. This subdivision does not preclude the
employment of security personnel who are not members of the

th . d .. b' b th ..HlL _onze orgarIlzatIOll at a mgo gHme y ._..e orgamzatlOll
conducting the game.

(i) No individual, corporation, partnership, or other legal
entity, except the organization authorized to conduct a bingo game,
shall hold a financial interest in the conduct of a bingo game.

G) With respect to organizations exempt from payment of the bank
and corporation tax by Section 23701d of the Revenue and Taxation
Code, all profits derived from a bingo game shall be kept in a
special fund or account and shall not be commingled with any other
fund or account. Those profits shall be used only for charitable
purposes.

(k) With respect to other organizations authorized to conduct
bingo games pursuant to this section, all proceeds derived from a
bingo game shall be kept in a special fimd or accOlmt "nd shall not
be connrringled with any other fund or account. Proceeds are the
receipts ofbingo games conducted by organizations not within
subdivision G). Those proceeds shall be used only for charitable
purposes, except as follows:

(I) The proceeds may be used for prizes.
(2) (A) Except as provided in subparagraph (B), a portion ofthe

proceeds, not to exceed 20 percent ofthe proceeds before the
deduction for prizes, or two thousand dollars ($2,000) per month,
whichever is less, may be used for the rental ofproperty and for
overhead, including the purchase of bingo equipment, administrative
expenses, security equipment, and security personnel.

(B) For the purposes of bingo games conducted by the Lake Elsinore
Elks Lodge, a portion of the proceeds, not to exceed 20 percent of
the proceeds before the deduction for prizes, or three thousand
dollars ($3,000) per month, whichever is less, may be used for the
rental ofproperty and for overhead, including the purchase of bingo
equipment, administrative expenses, security equipment, and security
personnel. Any amount of the proceeds that is additional to that
permitted under subparagraph (A), up to one thousand dollars
($1,000), shall be used for the purpose of financing the rebuilding
of the facility and the replacement of equipment that was destroyed
by fire in 2007. The exception to subparagraph (A) that is provided
by this subparagraph shall remain in effect only until the cost of
rebuilding the facility is repaid, or January 1, 2019, whichever
occurs first.

(3) The proceeds may be used to pay license fees.

146



ITEM 10
Attachment 3

(4) A city, county, or city and county that enacts an ordinance
pennitting bingo games may specify in the ordinance that if the
monthly gross receipts from bingo games of an organization within
this subdivision exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000), a minimnm
percentage of the proceeds shall be used only for charitable purposes
not relating to the condncting ofbingo games and that the balance
shall be used for prizes, rental of property, overhead,
administrative expenses, and payment oflicense fees. The amount of
proceeds used for rental ofproperty, overhead, and administrative
expenses is snbject to the limitations specified in paragraph (2).

(1) A city, county, or city and county may impose a license fee
on each organization that it authorizes to conduct bingo ganles. The
fee, whether for the initial license or renewal, shall not exceed
fifty dollars ($50) mlllually, except as provided in paragraph (2). If
an application for a license is denied, one-half of any license fee
paid shall be refunded to the organization.

(2) In lieu of the license fee permitted under paragraph (1), a
city, county, or city and county may impose a license fee of fifty
dollars ($50) paid upon application. If an application for a license
is denied, one-half of the application fee shall be refunded to the
organization. An additional fee for law enforcement and public safety
costs incurred by the city, county, or city and county that are
directly related to bingo activities may be imposed and shall be
collected monthly by the city, county, or city and cOlmty issuing the
license; however, the fee shall not exceed the actual costs incurred
in providing the service.

(m) No person shall be allowed to participate in a bingo game, unless the person is
physically present at the time and place where the bingo game is being conducted.

(n) The total value of prizes available to be awarded during the
conduct of any bingo games shall not exceed five hundred dollars
($500) in cash or kind, or both, for each separate game which is
held.

(0) As used in this section, "bingo" means a game of chance in
which prizes are awarded on the basis of designated numbers or
symbols that are marked or covered by the player on a tangible card
in the player's possession and that conform to numbers or symbols,
selected at random and illillounced by a live caller. Notwithstanding
Section 330c, as used in this section, the game of bingo includes
tangible cards having numbers or symbols that are concealed and
preprinted in a mal11ler providing for distribution ofprizes.
Electronics or video displays shall not be used in cOl11lection with
the game of bingo, except in connection with the caller's drawing of
numbers or symbols and the public display of that drawing, and except
as provided in subdivision (P). The winning cards shall not be known
prior to the game by any person pmiicipating in the playing or
operation of the bingo game. All preprinted cards shall bear the

147



legend, "for sale or use only in a bingo game authorized under
California law and pursuant to local ordinance." Only a covered or
marked tangible card possessed by a player and presented to an
attendant may be used to claim a prize. It is the intention of the
Legislature that bingo as defined in this subdivision applies
exclusively to this section and shall not be applied in the
construction or enforcement of a.ny other provision of Im~l.

(P) (1) Players who are physically present at a bingo game may use
hand-held, portable card-minding devices, as described in this
subdivision, to assist in monitoring the numbers or symbols announced
by a live caller as those numbers or symbols are called in a live
game. Card-minding devices may not be used in connection with any
game where a bingo card may be sold or distributed after the start of
the ball draw for that game. A card-minding device shall do all of
the following:

(A) Be capable of storing in the memory of the device bingo faces
of tangible cards purchased by a player.

(B) Provide a means for bingo players to input manually each
individual number or symbol announced by a live caller.

(C) Compare-the numbers or symbols entered by the player to the
bingo faces previously stored in the memory of the device.

(D) Identify wuming bingo patterns that exist on the stored bUlg0
faces.

(2) A card-minding device shall perform no functions involving the
play of the game other than those described in paragraph (1).
Card-minding devices shall not do any of the following:
(A) Be capable of accepting or dispensing any coins, currency, or

other representative ofvalue or on which value has been encoded.
(B) Be capable ofmonitoring any bingo card face other than the

faces of the tangible bingo card or cards purchased by the player for
that game.

(C) Display or represent the game result through any means,
including, but not limited to, video or mechanical reels or other
slot machine or casino game themes, other than highlighting the
winning numbers or symbols marked or covered on the tangible bingo
cards or giving an audio alert that the player's card has a
prize-winning pattern.

(D) Determine the outcome of any game or be physically or
electronically connected to any component that determines the outcome
of a game or to any other bingo equipment, including, but not
liInited to, the ball call station, or to any other card-mmding
device. No other player-operated or player-activated electronic or
electromechanical device or equipment is permitted to be used in
connection with a bmgo game.

(3) (A) A card-mindmg device shall be approved in advance by the
commission as meetmg the requirements of Section 326.5 and any

148



additional requirements stated in regulations adopted by the
commission. Any proposed material change to the device, including any
change to the software used by the device, shall be submitted to the
commission and approved by the commission prior to implementation.

(B) In accordance with Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 19800)
of Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, the commission
shall establish reasonable criteria for, and require the licensure
and registration of, any person that directly or indirectly
manufacturers, distributes, supplies, vends, leases, or otherwise
provides card-minding devices or other supplies, equipment, or
services desigued for use in the playing of bingo games by any
nonprofit organization registered to conduct bingo games.

(C) A person or entity that supplies or services any card-minding
device shall meet all licensing or registration requirements
established by the commission in regulations.

(4) The costs of any testing, certification, license, or
determination required by this subdivision shall be borne by tlle

. person or entity seeking it.
(5) On and afterJanuary 1,2010, the C011Ill1ission and the

Department of Justice may inspect all card-minding devices at any
time without notice, and may ll1Ill1ediately prohibit the use of any
device tlmt does not comply witll the requirements of subdivision (r)
of Section 19841 of the Busllless and Professions Code. The Department
of Justice may at any time, without notice, inlpound any device the
use ofwhich has been prohibited by the commission.

(6) The California Gambling Control Commission shall issue
regulations to implement the requirements of this subdivision and may
issue regulations regarding the means by which the operator of a
bingo game, as required by applicable law, may offer assistance to a
player Witll disabilities in order to enable that player to
participate in a bingo game, provided that the means of providing
that assistance shall not be through any electronic,
electromechanical, or other device or equipment that accepts the
insertion of any coin, currency, token, credit card, or otller means
oftransmitting value, and does not constitute or is not a part of a
system that constitutes a video lottery terminal, slot machine, or
devices prohibited by Chapter 10 (co111lnencing with Section 330).

(7) The following definitions apply for purposes of this
subdivision:
(A) "Commission" means the California Gambling Control Commission.
(B) "Pcrson" includes a natural person, corporation, limited

liability company, partnership, trust, joint venture, association, or
any other business organization.

149

ITEM 10
Attachment 3



150

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I



Municode

S,~isl'n Ch:\" California, Code oj Ordinances» Tit!", 5 - BUSlr'!ESS TAXES, LICENSES AND
REGULATIONS» Chapter 5.08 - BINGO»

Chapter 5.08 • BINGO

Sections:
5.08.010 - Authority.

5.08.020 - Statutory authorization of bingo

5.08.030 - Definitions.

5.08.040 - License reguired.

5.08.050 - Application.

5.08.060 - Investigation of application.

5.0B.070 ~ License issuance.

5.08.080 - License revocation

5.08.090 - Minors.

5.08.100 - Ownership or leasehold of premises.

5.08.110 - Public access.

5.08.120 - Operational personnel.

5.08.125 - Operation of game-Cards.

5.08.130 - Outside financial interests

5.08.140 - Accounting of profits.

5.08.150 - Presence of players.

5.08.160 - Prize value.

5.08.170 - Alcoholic beverages.

5.08.180 - Recordkeeping.

5.08.190 - Hours and days of operation.

5.08.010 - Authority.

Pageffl~ 10
Attachment 4

This chapter is enacted pursuant to Article IV, Section 19 of the California Constitution.

(Ord. 719, § 2,7-5-2011; Oro. 411 § 1,1978)

5.08.020 - Statutory authorization of bingo.

Pursuant to Penal Code Section 326.5, bingo games are authorized by and for the benefit of
eligible organizations, to be conducted pursuant to this chapter.

(Ord. 719, § 2,7-5-2011; Ord. 411 § 2,1978)

5.08.030 - Definitions.

As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires:

A. "Bingo" means a game of chance in which prizes are awarded on the basis of
designated numbers or symbols on a card which conforms to numbers or symbols
selected at random. The game of "bingo" includes cards having numbers or symbols

151
http://library.rnunicode,com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=16647&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f.. 5/15/2013



Municode Page 2 of5

which are concealed and preprinted in a manner providing for distribution of prizes.
The winning cards shall not be known prior to the game by any person participating in
the playing or operating of the bingo game. All such preprinted cards shall bear the
legend "for sale or use only in a bingo game authorized under California law and
pursuant to local ordinance." "Bingo," as defined in this section, applies exclusively to
this chapter and shall not be applied in the construction or enforcement of any other
provision of the law.

B. "Eligible organization" means an organization which is exempt from payment of the
bank and corporation tax under California Revenue and Taxation Code Sections
23701 (a), 23701(b), 23701 (d), 23701(e), 23701(1), 23701 (g), 23701 (k),23701(1), and
23701 (w), or a mobile home park association or senior citizens' organization.

(Ord. 719, § 2,7-5-2011; Ord. 498, § 1.. 1983; Ord. 411, § 3,1978)

5.08.040 - License required.

No person shall conduct or participate in a bingo game which is not licensed pursuant to this
chapter.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 4, 1978)

5.08.050 - Application.

A. Each eligible organization seeking a license to conduct bingo games shall file with the
department of finance an application to be accompanied with a fifty dollar application fee,
one-half of which is refundable if the application is denied. The issuing authority shall be the
chief of police subject to a final review/approval by the city council in the event the chief of
police recommends the issuance of a license. The chief of police shall have a reasonable
time in which to investigate the application and background of the applicant prior to the
proposed date of the bingo game or games.

B. The application shall include at least the following:

1. The name and address of the eligible organization which is seeking to conduct the
game;

2. The name and address of the eligible organization for whose benefit the game is
conducted;

3. A list of all officers of the organization to include their full name, date of birth, place of
birth, physical description & driver's license number;

4. The building or location where the game will be conducted and the name and address

of the owner thereof;

5. The date(s) and time(s) of the proposed bingo game or games;

6. Evidence of exemption under Revenue and Taxation Code Sections 23701(a), 23701
(b), 23701 (d), 23701 (e), 23701 (I), 23701 (g), 23701 (k), 23701 (I), and 23701 (w);

7. Evidence, in the alternative to Subdivision 6 of this section, that the applicant is a
mobile home park association or a senior citizens' organization;

8. Such other information as the chief of police deems relevant to the enforcement of this
chapter.

(Ord. 719, § 2,7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 5, 1978)

5.08.060 - Investigation of application.

http://library.rnunicode.comlprint.aspx?h=&clientI1r=~6647&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f... 5/15/2013



Municode PagtITit:M: 10
Attachment 4

A. Upon receipt of an application for a license, the chief of police may send copies of such
application to any office or department which the chief of police deems essential in order to
carry out a proper investigation of the application.

B. The chief of police and every officer and/or department to which an application is referred
shall investigate the truth of the matters set forth in the application and the character of the

applicant, and may examine the premises to be used for the bingo game.
(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 6, 1978)

i5J:lIUI70 • LicElnse issi.8am:e.

A. Upon the recommendation of the chief of police to approve of an application for a bingo
license. the chief of police shall refer the recommendation to the city council for review and
approval. Issuance of a bingo license does not constitute approval or issuance of any other
applicable licenses, permits, or approvals that may be required to operate per SCMC.

B. The license may be issued for any term not to exceed one year. The license may be
renewed in accordance with the application process described in SCMC 5.08.050 for terms

not to exceed one year.
(Ord. 719, § 2,7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 7, 1978)

5.08.080 - license revocation.

The chief of police may, upon notice and opportunity to be heard, revoke or suspend any
license issued under this chapter for cause. Revocation or suspension may be appealed to the city
council upon written notice of appeal filed with the city manager within ten days of the date of the
revocation or suspension. The action of the council shall be final.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 511, § 2(part), 1985; Ord. 411, § 8, 1978)

5.08.090 - Minors.

No persons under eighteen years of age shall be allowed to participate in any bingo game.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 9, 1978)

5.08.100 - Ownership or leasehold of premises.

An eligible organization shall conduct a bingo game only on property owned or leased by it.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 10, 1978)

5.08.110 - Public access.

All bingo games shall be open to the public, not just to members of the eligible organization.

(Ord. 719, § 2,1-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 11,1978)

5.08.120 - Operational personnel.

A bingo game shall be operated and staffed only by members of the eligible organization
which organized it. Such members shall not receive a profit, wage or salary from any bingo game.
Only the organization authorized to conduct a bingo game shall operate such game, or participate
in the promotion, supervision or any other phase of such game. Security personnel employed by

153
http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientID=16647&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f... 5/15/2013



Municode Page 4 of5

the organization conducting the bingo game may be paid from the revenues of the bingo games, as
provided by California Statute 326.5.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011: Ord. 498, § 2(part), 1983: 411, § 12(part), 1978)

5.08.125 - Operation of game...,-Cards.

A bingo game, which includes cards having figures, numbers or symbols which are
concealed and preprinted in a manner providing for distribution of prizes to certain combinations of
figures, numbers or symbols upon uncovering or disclosure of the same, are subject to the following
rules and regulations:

A. It shall be conducted only by an organization licensed to conduct a bingo game and
which prizes are awarded on the basis of designated numbers or symbols on a card
which conforms to numbers or symbols selected at random.

B. It shall be conducted only at the time and place of the bingo game described in
Section 5.08.050

C. All bingo cards shall comply with the standards approved and authorized by the
California State Gambling Control Commission.

D. No person participating in the operation of a bingo game shall purchase a card on the
night of his or her participation.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 498, § 2(nart), 1983; Ord. 411, § 12(part), 1978)

5.08.130 - Outside financial interests.

No individual, corporation, partnership or other legal entity except the organization
authorized to conduct a bingo game shall hold a financial interest in the conduct of such bingo
game.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 13, 1978)

5.08.140 - Accounting of profits.

A. With respect to organizations exempt from payment of the bank and corporation tax by
Section 23701 (d) of the Revenue and Taxation Code, all profits derived from a bingo game
shall be kept in a special fund or account and shall not be commingled with any other fund or
account. Such profit shall be used oniy for charitable purposes.

B. With respect to other organizations authorized to conduct bingo games pursuant to Section
23701 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, except 23701 (d) of the Revenue and Taxation
Code, proceeds derived from a bingo game shall be kept in a special fund or account and
shall not be commingled with any other fund or account. "Proceeds" are the receipts of bingo
games conducted by organization not within Subsection A. of this section. Such proceeds
shall be used only for charitable purposes, except as follows:

1. Such proceeds may be used for prizes;

2. A portion of such proceeds, not to exceed twenty percent of the proceeds before the
deduction for prizes, or one thousand dollars per month, whichever is less, may be
used for rental of property and overhead including the purchase of bingo equipment,
administrative expenses, security equipment and security personnel;

3. Such proceeds may be used to pay license fees.
(Ord. 719, § 2,7-5-2011; Ord. 512, § 1, 1985; Ord. 411, § 14, 1978)

http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&client~16647&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f... 5/15/2013



Municode

5.08.150 - Presence of players.

PageItEM 10
Attachment 4

No person shall be allowed to participate in a bingo game, unless the person is physically
present at the time and place in which the bingo game is being conducted.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 14, 1978)

5.08.160 - Prize value.

Throughout the conduct of any bingo session, the value of prizes awarded shall not exceed
five hundred dollars in cash or in kind, or both, for each separate game which is held.

(Ord. 719. § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 15, 1978)

5.08.170 - Alcoholic beverages.

No person shall consume any alcoholic beverages on any premises where a bingo game is
being conducted.

(Ord. 719. § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 16. 1978)

5.08.180 - Recordkeeping.

Licensees shall keep and maintain full, complete and accurate records and accounts and
shall include in such accounts the amount of money obtained from players, the amount of money or
type and value of prizes given for each bingo game played, and the disposition of all funds
generated by the conduct of bingo games. The city shall have the right to inspect such records at
any reasonable time.

(Ord. 719. § 2,7-5-2011; Ord. 411, § 17. 1978)

5.08.190 - Hours and days of operation.

Time(s) and day(s) of operation shall comply with the conditions set forth within any and all
required permits and licenses.

(Ord. 719, § 2, 7-5-2011; Ord. 512, § 2, 1985)

155
http://library.municode.comiprint.aspx?h=&clientID=16647&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f... 5/15/2013



156

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I


	Agenda
	Item 3 - Proclamation - Public Works Week
	Item 4 - Maintenance Assessment Districts
	Item 5 - Parking Benefit Assessment District
	Item 6 - Endorsing United Way "Roadmap to Cut Poverty"
	Item 7 - Minutes
	Item 9 - Selecting Nonprofits for Fundraising Concessions
	Item 10 - Bingo License Approval

